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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD fs54188H)
[ ]

——= 100% Shanghai Ge Fung Marble & Granite Co. Ltd.
(China)

—= 100% Syarikat Bukit Granite Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia)

—a 100% Montana Madencilik Mermer Sanayi
Insaat Ve Ticaret Limited Sirketi (Turkey)

—= 100% SBG Trading (Labuan) Limited (Malaysia)
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

?Ehg Datuk Arizran Bin Abd Rahman

Wong Heang Fine

{59 yeaars of aga - Malaysian)
Chairman, Indapandeant and Non-Executive Direcior

YBhg Datuk Azizan bin Abd Rahman, DMSM, was
appointed gs Chairman of Gefung Holdinga Berhad
{"Gafung" or "the Company”) and also Chairman for
ihe Audil Commitiea. He is also the Chairman Tor
the Nomination and Remuneration Committes as
wall.

Ha startad his career as a Shipping Execufive in Harper
Gilfillan (M) Sdn Bhd after graduating from University of
MalEya in 1573 with a degres in Bachelor of Ars. In 1978,
he joined Pamas MISC Shipplng Agencles Sdn Bhd as
its first Branch Manager in the new Johor Port. He later
bacame Panang Branch Manager and MISC Markating
Manager based in Kuala Lumpur. In 1587, hoe was
attached lo Panccean Limited in Londan in their
Chartering Departmant, He laft MISC 1o join JF Apex
Securitiea Berhad in 1982 as Director and launched his
career in stockiroking and finance. As a stackbroker, ha
wis an active mamber of the stockbrokers Irabernity and
had held the post of President of the Association of
Stockbroking Companles of Malaysia untll e laft the
induatry. Datul Azizen brought with him vest exparienca
in skockbroking and corporale finantce having helped
Tongkah Haoldings Berhad and also the Koedah Slate
et Bina Darulaman Barhied in Bheir dabl restrectening
plans, He joined the MBF Group in 2000 to halp in the
regtructuring of tha MBF Group and was subseguenily
appoinied the Managing Diraclor of MBF Capéial Berhad
i 2001 . Upon completion of the exercisa, Datuk Azizan
stepped down as Managing Director and was appoinbed
as tha non-executive Chelrman of MBF Corporation
Berhad. Datuk Azizan is currently the Director of MBF
Haldings Berhad.

Datuk Azizan i& algo the Chairman of Eastern &
Oriental Barhad, |syoda Corporation Berhad and
Imraatment Panel of Lembaga Tabung Hajl. He also sits
on the board of Magamas Inemational Berhad, Apax
Eqguity Holdings Barhad and TH Planlations Barhad,

Diatuk Azizan has no temlly relationship wish any Direcior
andior major sharehoider of the Company, has no conflict
of interest with the Company and has had no conwvicion for
oflences within the past 10 years.
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(51 years ol e - Singaporean)
Deputy Chalrman, Mon-independent and Mon-Executive
Direcior

Mr Wang was appainbed as Dérecior on 15 Novembar 2007
and &5 Depuly Chaimman of Gefung Holdings Berhad on
20 February 2008

Mr Wong hoids a Master of Sdance in Engineering Production
& Management from the Univesity of Birmingiam, UK and
a Bachar of Scionce in Mechanical Engineanng (First
Class Homours) from the Unverssy of Leeds, LK.

He is cumantly the CED of Capital.and ILEC (Integrated
Lossure, Emfedainment and Conwendions) Pla, Lid, and
CapitaLand GCC Holbngs Phe Lid

Prior 1o this, he was President & Chisf Executive Cificer
of SembCorp Engineers and Constructors Pha Lid (SEG)
[now known as Sembawang Enginess and Construcions)]
In 1998, he jained Cathay Organisation Ple Lid &8 Depuly
President, whare ha haiped realize the company’s 40-yeer
ambition of going public by wilizing a reverse takeower
strafegy through IMM Muli-Enterprisa (IME) which was
isted on SESDACL In July 1999, ho was appointed as
President & CED of Cathay Organisation Hoklngs. From
November 1986 to February 1808, he was the Dérecior
{Infrastruchurs), LEM Group Imeestments Lid, where he
WS irvoived in the estruciuring of LM Group Investments Lid
[LMGI) by spearheading divarsficalions inlo infrastructun
and property propsots. In August 1881 bo Novamber 1888,
he jolned Singapore Technologles ndustrial Comporation
{STIC). Undear STIC, he plonsered the infrastructurs
devalopmant of the industrial estate and a 24,000 hectara
inemalional resod belt on Binkan island [Indonesia), which
was cormpleted [n [usl less than fwe years, Ho was alsd
instrurmental in developing and |ater managing the Bintan
Lagoon Resort, the first 4-star intemnational resort hoted
an the ksland, fwo 18-hole signature golf courses and 57
unils of bungalow housing costing S$240 milion. From
1981 1o 1984, Mr Wong was recrulted by the Singapons
Publiz Service Commission office In London o joén the
Economic Developmsant Soard as 8 Senior Industry
Oficer, His responsibilibes includad the promotion and
denvalopment of invesiments i the anea of manufacturing
al Indusirial Machinery &nd Tooks and Dees.

He is mof 8 director of any other public companies n
Malaysia and has no family relationship with any Direchor
andior major shareholdar of tha Company, has o confisct
of inberest with the Company and has hid no comacton
for offences within the past 10 years,




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Seo Alk Leong Khayat, Yousul Mohameadyagqub ¥
(50 years of age - Malaysian) {52 years of age - Saudi Arabian)
Managing Diector MNon-Indapandant and Non-Executiva Director

Mr Seo was apponted a Direclor and Managng Direcior
af Galung Holdings Barhad on 10 Oclober 2006, He also
currently sits on the Board of Syarikat Buls Granite Sdn
Bhd (SBG) and Shanghal Ga Fung Mardde & Granite Co.
Ltd (SGMG). He Is also a member of the Remumeration
Commities

He graduated with a Bachelor of Science (Naval
Architecture Enginearing ) from Mationel Tasssn Unharaity,
Talpel, Talwan He stared his career In Telwan in vanious
industries. He gatherad his stone industry knowlsdge from
his Taiwan stint, Lipon his retum from Taiwan, he starfed
ther sbosmdr business for the Group in Mataysia n 1584 and
subsecuently in Ching In 1989, Hiz foresight and Impeccable
antreprenswrial guallty played the Important role In the
succassful growth of the Gelung Group from its small
axistence o a leading player in the sone indusiny within
the Chir and Malaysla markel, His vasl axperiance,
girong parsanal interast and hands on expariencs 0 dady
operational work has transiormead the Group to ba a leading
compamy in the industny:

Ha dops not it on B Board of any ofwr publc companieg,
He s the son of Siw Seng Chiw @ Seo Seng Chew, a
Direcior of SBG and has mo famdy reletionship with any
other Direcior andor major sharsholder of the Compamy.
Mr Seo has no conflict of interest with the Company and
has had no comviction for offences within the pasl 10
yaare,

Mr Kheyat was appolnted &5 a Director of Gefung on
15 Novembar 2007. He holds a Bachelor and Master's
degreas in Business Economics from the Unhversity o
Califormnia, Sanda Barbara, Califormia and has aflanded
various high level seminars and Iraining programs,
including the Columbla University Executive,

He has over 26 years divarsified expariance in the fislds
of Banking and irvesiments. Hi curmently hoids the pasition ol
Managing Director in the Direct Invesiment Groug (DIG)
of Saudi Economic & Development Company Limited
{SEDCOY, looking efter e development and managemeant
of stralegic equity invesiments in private companies in
fha Middie Easl and North Afica (MENA), India, Pakistan
and South East Asia. He is also & member of SEDCO's
Mansgement Commities and Executive Commities,

Prior 10 joining SEDCO, My Khayat worked in various executiva
pasiliong at Saud Amencan Bank (how SAMBA Fnancial
Group) in Jeddah and London. His [as pasition was
Dihvision Heed, Corporate Banking Group, He alsowarked
as an Executive Vice President et & private investment
company in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia, focusing on privaia
aquity investmants in the Uniled Stales and Europe. Ha
was a mermber ol e Economic & Socal Advisory Commilliea,
Makkash Aegion Govemnorate and &= a member of the
Amarican Management Assocletion International. He is
Chairman of the Board of Directors of CHNA Integrated
Technologies Lid,, UAE and a mamber of fhe Board af
Directors of Guil Finance House, Bahrain and P31, a
Mexico-besed real eslate development company.

Ha iz also a Mon-Indepandent and Mon-Exacutive Clirector
of Gragn Packel Barhad,

He hes no famlly relationship with any Direcior endior
major shanshokder of the Compamy, has no confiict of interest
with the Company and has had no conviction lor offances

wilhin he past 10 years,

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD

(454 18BH)

5




DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

ChanYingWel
138 years of age — Malayslan)
Executive Direclor

Mr Chan was appoinied as Alternate Direcior to Andy
Fwang Jaw Tioan on 11 Qctober 2006 and ceased as
Aksmate Direcior on 28 Apdl 2008 Subsequanty, Mr Chan
was appointed as Exscutive Director on 28 Apell
2008,

Ha gradusted with a Bachoior of Busness [Aobountancy)
from AMIT University, Malbourne Ausiralla. He started
hig cameer in Arthur Andersen/Emat & Young for 10 years
during which he was involved in extormal auditing, financia!
managemeEn, receiership, [POs and resuciuing projects.
Ha is & masmbar ol CPA Ausiralia and Malaysian insitiu be
of Accountants. Before joining Gedung, he was a Financlal
Controller in & RAetell Property Mansgeman! Company
managing three shopping malls.

Hi is not a deractor af any olfer public compibnies and
has no lamily relatonship with any Director andioe mesos

Loi Heng Sewn

(48 yoars of age - Malaysian)
Indtependent ond Non-Exacutivg Dinsshor

M Loi wea appointad as Non-Sxecutive Director of Gafung
Holdings Berhad on 28 Seplember 2006 He is also a
Mamber of he Audil Commitias.

He gradusied from Bachelor of Business Administration
(Management) from Lakshead University, Thamder Bay,
Ontario, Canada. He stared his carser with MBF Group
of Companias as a mamibar of Seniar Managemean Team,
He was also & mermber of the Boand of Dinectans on Some
af the MBF Group of companies

He staried his own business since 1888 before his appoiniment
as Director of Gefung Holdings Barhad,

He s not a director of any other public companias and
has no femiy relationship with emy Dérector andfor major
shareholder of the Company, has no conflicl of interest
with the Company and has had na comidtion ior offonces

ghareholder of the Compeany, hes no condlict of intenest within the past 10 years
with the Company and has had no comaction for offencas

within the past 10 years,

Cheong Marn Seng, Allen

(44 yoars of age — Makaysian)
Independent and Non-Execuiive Dinssior

He was appointed as a Direcior of the Company on 28
Seplemibar 2006, Ha is abso a mambar of the Audt Commities
and MNomination Commitiee,

He hokls & Bachelor of Commernce degres in aconamic
and finance from The University of Melboumsa, Australia
and k5 a Charaened Accountant of The Malaysian Institula
of Acoouniants. Ho has wide expériance and knowledgo
In corporate finance, afier working In the comporate lingnce
department of an imestment benk for over 8 years in senlor
managemeant position. Prior to his stint with the Investment
banking industry, he was attached o two ntemational
accouriting firms lor seeial years in the audd and fnancial
sarvice division,

He has since 2001 been an executive director of Lisn Hoe
Corporation Barhad, a company listed an the Main Boand
ol Bursa Makysia and has busnesses in propary imesimant,
propey developrment, Building and civl contraciing works
and hobeal

Ha is not a dirsctor of any other peblic companies and
has no family relalionship with any Direcior andfor major
sharahokle of the Comparny, has no conlliel of Inlerest
with the Company and has had no comviction for offences
withén the past 10 years.
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Lee Chong Hoe

(45 years of ape — Mataysian)
Indapandent and Mon-Exscutive Director

M Lea was appointed as Independant Non-Execullva
Director of Gefung Holdings Berhad on 10 Qctober 2008
He is glso & mamiber of the Momination and Remuneration
Commites.

Ha graduaied with Bachelor of EconomicsillB from
Moragsh Unvemsly, Melboume Ausimlia He slarsd working
as lex consultant In KPMO Tax Services Sdn, Bhd. In
16880. Ha then went into legal practics in 1982 and has
since participated in some Inikal Public Oferings in Makaysia,
Ha is a parinar in a Kuala Lumpur law firm

He = a non-execuive direcior of Aza Blonenemy Technologes
Berhad.

Ha has no lamily selationship with amy Director andfor
major sharsholder of the Company, has no conflie] of
interest with the Company and has hed no comviction jor
offences within the past 10 years.

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Mg Chee Yuen

(45 yoars of age — Singaporaan)
Altarnale Diector 1o Khayat, Yousu! Mohamedyaqub Y

He was appointed as an Altermate Director to Mr Khayat,
Yousul Mohamedyaqub ¥ on 20 August 2008,

Hi graduated with a Master of Bussneas Administration
{MBA) from the Harserd Businesas School, whene he was
awarded the Dubilier Prize. He was on a prestigious
Singapore Government Scholarship to Imperial College
of Scincn and Technalogy ol London fior his undargraduabe
daafas,

He has ower 24 years of expenence in the govermnment
senvice, business start ups, strategy and private equity
imvesirmanis, He |s currantly the Vies Prasident in tha
Direct Investment Group of Saud Economic & Developmeant
Co Lid (SEDCO) leading SEDCOs deect investments i
Asia

Priar io jaining SEDCO, he was a mambaer of S leadership
team in the consulling fem Baln & Comgpany, (S.EA.)
Ine. whers he led consulting engagements in key seciors
ke technoiogyfelecoms, consumer products, industrial
products, logistics and govemimant, His axpartiss included
comporatn and portiolo strabegy, manger infegration, process
reangEneaning, private equity, organization restrusturing
and chenge mensgemsant. He has extenaive experience
working in Korea, China, India, Japan, South East Asla
and tha Midde East

He is an Allernale Director o Mr Khayal, Yousul
Mohamsadyaqub ¥ in Green Pecket Berhad,

He has no family relationship with any Direcior andfor
major shareholder of the Company, has no conflict of
intereg] with the Company and has had [o comvaslon foe
offences within the past 10 yeers.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

£ 1T EELTLY

Datuk Azizan bin Abdul Rahman
Chairman

DEAR VALUED SHAREHOLDERS,

Onga mane, | lake graal plaasure in prasaniing 1o you tha Annual
Repornt and Audited Financial Stalements of Gefung Holdings Berhad
("Geturng” or "the Company™) for the financal year anded 31 December
2008,

Owvear the past decade, Gefung has worked its way into the upper
echelon of premium marble and granite processors and traders
internationally. We have come to be recognised for the quality of our
workmanship and our atention io detall in countries as diverse as
China and Middle East, in addition to cur home nation of Malaysia,

We continue to import high-guality, branded marble from quarries in Turkey, Indonesia and Iran to support our
oparations. This imported marble has become one of our claims 1o fame, being of a higher standard than most
China-based manufacturers,

| am pleased to announce that revenue of Gefung posted in 2008 increased to RMTS million, up 23% from AMET.2
million reconded the pravious year. This increase was mainly due to an upswing in parformance from Gefung's
China-based operations

Last year saw the Company acquire exclusive extraction rights to two quaries in Turkey. These acquisitions allowed
Gefung to ensure a constant supply of marble blocks while keeping up strict guality and financial controls. Part of
the new revenue streams from these operations, namely biocks frading, is one of the reasons for the Company’s
upswing in revenue. Dur strategic joint-venture partnership with Saudi Economic Development Co. Lid, ("SEDCO")
with the specific imentions to tap the Middéa Easiern, Morth African, Sub-indian and Central Asian markets is on-goang.
Both parties are pulting the final details of the financing and corporate structure in place.

g GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

The ramificabions of the giobal financial ersis confinue 1o revarberate froughout the globe, and we, at Gafung are viewing the
polential woak markel sendimont with concem. Howawer, wo undarstand thal thesa ll'ﬁl"l'lg tirmes ang no axcuse o shick (he work
ethic and opfimisrm that have taken Gefung to where it is ight now

We continue to have a slrang Toothold in bath Ching and the Middie Easl, and this will stand Gelung n good stead as the
opporunities anse in these megions, In this connection, we are pursuing a number of projects and inifiatives Both in China and
the Middle East,

Linbiled secured prajects on hand stand al AM23 .8 million b date while appeoximately AM3E0 milioa have been lendened
for projects in Malaysia and tha Middle East whitsl anothar RN4T.0 million have bean lendered for projects in China, Based on
our credentials and repulation, we expect a high suctess rate for these tendered projocts

| waiid ik ko take hes opportunity 10 personally thank sach and evory Gofung employoes and sharaholder Bar baing with us thus
far, Wa have a lol of hard work ahead of ws, bul thai ks nevar bisen something wae have shied away from

Datuk Azizan bin Abdul Rahman
Chairman

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Seo Aik Leong
Managing Director

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the financial year ended 31 December 2008, Gefung Holdings Berhad ("Gefung” or “the Company”) recorded
a revenue of RMTS million and & gross profit of RM1E6.2 million, While the latter figure represents a 28% drop
fram last year, Gefung remained operationally strong, as revenue grew 23% from the RME1 .2 million recorded in
2007,

The increase in revenue was mainly due 1o the success of our operations in China, which saw higher revenue
generated as a greater number of large, secured projecis commenced in 2008, Some of the nofable projecis in
China include Manzhouli Shangri-La and Mingbo Shangri-La with & fotal value of RM28 million, Havana Hotel with
& vahe of RM23.5 million and the Harbin Jinhe Building with & contract valug of AM13 million,

Our guarries in Turkey also contributed 1o the upswing in revenue, particularly with the execution of blocks trading
We remain confident that we have secured a large part of Gelfung's future by having these operations in place.

In Malaysia, however, the lower revenue was a resulf of there being no malor projects In progress during the first
nime monihs of the year. In 2007, by comparison, Gefung completed the One Waorkd Hotel, Lokt & Ara Bangsar
and Sentral Club House projecis, all of which featured prominently during the corresponding reporting pericd
However, final account adjustments fotaling AMO, 76 million for these projects mentioned saw revenue reduced
accordingly.

On the back of these developments, Gefung's eamings per share for 2008 came in at 5.34 sen, which means thaf
the Company's return on equity welghs in at 4.58%

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Gefung remains one of the top marble and granite players in China, with operations from the region contributing
71% fo the Company's profits

| am pleased to see that one of our fargets for future eamings growth was met with the execution of marble biocks
trading from owr Turkish quarries. For the time being, however, our operations in Turkey have yet 1o break even
This situation Is largely due to Increasing oll prices and a lack of sufficient funding to Initiate gquarmy operations.

10 GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

| firmly believe thal this experience will prove invaluable in the long run. As noled in last vear's Annual Report, not
only doas this ensure a consistent supply of marble blocks, if allows Gelung to control their price and quality while
acling as an excellent tamplate for tha acquisition and managemant of fulure quarry licencas.

Oiher laclors impacling Gelung's overall performance were cost pressures from rising labour cosls, increased
inflationary pressura, and rising oil prices (particularly in Ghina). Althowgh tha price of oil subsided drastically in
the last quartar of 2008, the impact on our operations was still lell, as evincad by escalating operation costs.

In addition, kowear revanue was racordaed from our oparations in Malaysia, on the back of additional labour charpes
incurrad far the Malaysian prajecls.

LOOKING FORWARD

Thie 2008 financsal year promises o have phenty of developments in store for Gelung, First off, the Company has
recehad approvals from the relevant regulatory authorilies, including the Securities Commission, Bursa Malaysia
Berhad and the Mindstry of International Trade and industry for the extension of time 1o implement the proposed
private placement of up 1o 15,480,000 naw ordinary Gefung sharas to iImaestons.

Gefung anlicipates further demand for quality marble and granite materials in China ahead of the Shanghal
World Expo in 2010, In anticipalion of the increase in (18 order book, the Company will increase the capacity of
Itz Shanghal plant, which currently operates al 560,000 sq melres per annum, by 10% o 15% this year, whikst
the marble production capacity in Malaysia has increased by 155,000 sq melres per annum with the investiment
of additional equipment last yaar.

Gefung i= also still In the planning process of setting up a marble processing plant in the Middie East in a strategic
joint-varture parimership with Saudl Economic Development Co. Lid, (SEDCO) not withstanding the global
economic crisis. Such a plant would be viable thanks to the regional networking established via the Company's
collaboration with SEDCO and would put Gefung in a sirategic position to supply marble to the numerous luxury
and large-scake projects that ane slated to be bullt In the Middle east over the next few years,

Going forward, Gelung has AM23.6 milllon worth of unbilled profects in hand, with Ak19.3 milion worth of work
I China and the remaining AM10.3 milion bagaed in Malaysia.

For the time baing our tenders in Malaysia comprise AM3G millon worth of projects, including projects in the Middle
East and in Abu Dhabi. In China, meanwhile, Gelung has tendered for projects amounting 1o RM47 million.

The global financial crisis remains & facior, but one that we are cognizant of, Gelung will continue to sirive for
every success and take into account the global situation. | remain confident that we have laid many of the building
blocks In place over the last few years and that we ara in a good position to weather the storm

Seo Aik Leong
Managing Director

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Hese at Gelung Hoidings Berhad ("Gefung”), we
not anly take our commilment 1o corporase social
responsiblity seriously, but we also belleve in
cantinulty. In 2007, wa heve provided spoort o
Persatuan Kabajikan Fumah Grace (Grace Home
for the Destute) part of Graca Community
SBarvicas Centre (GCSC), and we are delighted to
presarve and maintein this relatlionship,

The Grace Home provides food, clothing, medical care, and love to the homeless and the abandoned. The home
is a shelter for everyone from the physically and mentally handicapped to siranded and abused widows. The home
provides its residents with the ingredients necessary 1o rebuild their lives, eventually returning them to dignity and
comiort,

Last vear, our contribution consisted mainly of donations of foodsiuffs, medical supplies and the like, This time
around, we decided Io lake a more active role. In December 2008, Gelung stalf focused on the homeless, working
with GCSC o prepare and distribute food to those in need.

A combination of staff from the Kuala Lumpur and Taiping plants joined forces, mesting at the Grace Community
Service Coenlre — Rellef Services, Ms Jenny Liu, our managing director’s wile, organised the stalf in purchasing,
cooking and distributing the food over a period of two days,

The project was aimed at fostering the spént of community service and teamwork amongst the staff while giving
back to the community, two aspects thal remain integral 1o the oullook of Gefung Holdings Berhad. The project
WS 8 rousing success and we remain hopeful that next year will bring yet more interactions between Gefung and
the worthy work of GCSC.

12 GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

Tha Board of Directors (Board) is commitied fo good corporbe govamance and ansunss A is practiced as a fundamental pan
of discharging #s responsibiliies to probect and enhance sharehoiders' value and the financeal pedosmancs ol the Gaowp
Thues, the Board is commilied fo fmplamant the Malaysian Code on Corporate Governancs [Revised 2007] (Coda) whangvar
applicable, in the best interas! of the sharaholders of the Group

Iri this Statemant, (ha Board has consithaned tha mannes in which tha princpdes of the Code hinve been applied, the oxtent of
compliance wilh the Best Praclices and the altematives for depadurs rom such best praclios

A,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Group |3 controlled and led by & dynamlc and experienced Board, with high personal Integrity, business
scumen and managemeant skllls, which s prmarlly entrusied with the responsibillty of charing the direction of the
(Group.

In addition, the Board overseas the conduct of the Group businesses and hes estabished and metntalinad an
soequete system of intemnal controls, Due to Bmitatlons Inheren B vy system of imemal contrals, the Board
focused primanty on the mitsgation of any loresesable or potental dsks facing the Group,

Composition and Balance

The Board conslsts of néne () Directors of which twa (2) are Exscutive Direciors, three (3) are Mon-
Indapendant Mon-Executive Directors (Including an Altemate Director) and four (4) are Indapenden
MNon-Exacutive Directars. The profiles of the Directors are set out on pages 4 to 7 of this Annual Repodt,

The composition of the Bosrd nof only reflects the broad range of experience, skills and knowiedge required to
successiully direct and supardsa the Group business acthites, but also the Importtanca of Indepandence in decsion-
making af B Board leval,

There |s balance In the Board becaese of the pressnce of Independant Non-Executive Direclors who have the
callbar, skils and expedence necassary 1o camy sufflclent weight Iin Board decision. The mies of these independent
MNon-Exsculve Diecions will ensure that any airetegies and buslness plans proposed by the Executive Directors
gnd Exsculive Managemant are fuly discusssd and examined to ensure the long-temm Iinferest of the
shareholders, as well as the employess, customers, suppllers and mary commu niies I which the Group
conducts k8 businesgsas,

Board Responsibilities
The Boerd primarily gssumeas the kaliowing responsibliiies:-

* Raviewing and adopling strateglc plansg for the Group,

= Oyersealng the conduct of the Group’s business to evaluate whather the business = belng properly managed,

= |dentiiying principal fsks and ansuring the Implemeantation of appropeate systems 1o manage thesea nsks,

* Human resources panning and developmeant including successlon planning,

= [Developling and Implamenting & publle communications program fos the Group; and

* Faviewing the adequacy and the Integrity of the Group's Intemal conirol systems and managament iInformation
gyetams, Including systems for compllencs with applicabls laws, regulations, rules, dirsctives and guidelines.

Thie Board mesls reguiary to review the CGroup's corporaie stralegles, business opesalions and financial
perforrmancs.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

3. Meetings

The Board meata regulary on & quartedy basls and a3 and when required. There were four (4) board meetings held during
the financlal year ended 31 Decamber 2008 and the aftendance record (including Company Secretary's attendanca) s a3

foliowa:-

Kame Meetings attended
Directors

Detuk Azizan bin Abd Rahman 4 gut of 4
Seog Alk Leong 4 out of 4
Andy Kwang Jew Tjoan [Resigned on 28 Aprl 2008] 0 owt of 2
Chan ¥ing Wel 2 out of 2
[Ceased as Alternate to Andy Kwang Jaw Tioan on 28 April 2008]

Chan ¥ing Wel [Appointed on 28 April 2008] 2outof 2
Khayet, Yousuf Mohamedyagqub ¥ 3 cut of 4
Wong Heang Fine 4 out of 4
Lol Heng Sewn 4 puf of 4
Cheong Marm Seng 4 out of 4
Lee Chong Hoe 3 out of 4
kg Chea Yueen 2outof2
{Alterngte to Kheyat, Yousul Mohameadyagqub )

[Appaoimted on 20 August 2008)

Company Secretary 4 out of 4

4. Appointment and Re-electlon of Directors

The proposed appointment of new Board members, resignation of existing members, as well as the proposed re-election of
the Directors are approved by the Board upon the recommendation of the Nomination Committes.

In accordance with the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malsysla Securities Berhad and the Company's Articles of Association,
all Direciors who are appoinied by the Board are subject to election by the shareholders at the Annual General Meseting
subsaquent io thelr appointment. The Articles of Association also provide that one thind of the Direciors for the time being or,
it their number i not three or & multiple of three, then the number nearest o one third are subject to re-election by rodetion &t
each Annual General Meeting provided always that all Directons including the Managing Director shall retire from office once
in every three years but shall be eligible for re-alection,

With the process on re-election of Directors, shareholders are ensured of & regular cpportunity to reassess the composition
of the Board.

5. Supply of Information

Each Board Member recelves regular reports, including a comprehenshve review and analysis of the Group's perdormance,
Prior to each Board meeting, the Directors are sent an agende and a full set of Boerd papers for each agenda item to be
at the meating, This s Bswed with sufficlent time 1o enable the Directors o obtaln further explanations, where necesaary, in
order 1o be brieled properly belore the meeting.

The Directors hewe direct access to the advice and the sendces of the Group's Company Secretary who Is responsible for
ensuring that the Board procedures ane followed, Direciors are also empowered to seek the extermnal independent professional
adwice as they may require, at the expense of the Group, to enable them o make well-informed decislons.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

6. Directors’ Remuneration

Directors” rermuneration ks decided in line with the objective recommendad by the Code to determéne the remuneration for
Directors a0 as to attract and retaln Dieciors of the caliber needed to nun the Company succesafully. In gemneral, the component
paris of remuneration are structured =0 as o link rewards o pedomance, In the case of Executive Directors. In the case of
Mon-Executive Directora, the level of remuneration reflects the experence and responsibllities underiaken by the particular
Mon-Executive Director concemed, Directors do not participate In decisions regarding thelr own remuneration packages and
Direciors® fees must be approved by sharsholders at the Annual General Meating.

The detalls of Directors' remuneration for the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are a3 followa:

Group
Remuneration Component Executhve Directors Hon-Executive Directors
AM'000 RMTO00
Direciors” fess - 2BB
Salaries, bonus and other
emolurnants 1,122
Defined contribution plan BB
Estimated money valua
Benaiita-in-kind 2 1]

The number of Dinectors whosa remunaration fall within the respective bands for tha financial year andad 31 Decembar 20048
are as follows:

Group
Range of Remuneration Executive Directors Non-Executive Directors
RM1 to ARSO, 000 - 5
RMS0,001 to RM100,000 - i

RM150,001 to RM200,000 1 -
FM1,050,001 to AM1, 100,000 1 -

7. Board Committea

In ardar to ansure the effactive discharge of is fiduciary duties, tha Board has established Board Committess fo assist tha
Board in tha running of the Growp. This is to allow the mambears of the Board Committeas to delibarate and axamine issuas
within thair terms of rafarance in greater detail and subsequantly recommend and repart o the Board. The functions and
tarms of refarance of the Committees, as well as the authaority dalegated by the Board to thase Committess, have baan clearty
dafinad and approved by the Board. All Board Committess do not have axacutive powars but only the power to maka
recommendations io the Board,

The Board Sub-Committasas for the financial year undar review are as follows:-

Commities Kay Functions

Audit Commitias As set out on page 18 fo 21
Remuneration Commities Az set out on page 22 io 23
Nomination Commities Az set out on page 24 io 25
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

a. Directors' Training

During the year, the Directors had attended various accradited courses and saminars to furthar
anhance thair skill and knowladge other than Mr Seo Aik Leong, Mr Loi Heng Sewn, Mr Khayat,
Yousul Mohamedyagqub ¥, Mr Wong Heang Fine and Mr Ng Chea Yuen. Mr Seo was very busy
tled up attending to the Company's business in view of the finenclal/economic crigls while the
rest are tied up with their own private businesses andfor heavy work commitments. All of them
will andeavor to attend sultabla training in 2009,

The Board acknowledges the lact that conlinvous aducation 1§ vital for the Board members 1o
gain insighd into the siate of economy, manufacturng, technological advances In the core business, latest
regulatory developments and managament strategies.

The Board will evaluate their own training needs on a conlinuous basis and o delermine ihe
relevant programmes, seminar and briefings that will enhanos thesr knowledge and enable them o digcharge

thedr duties effectively.
Dwedails of the Training Programmes attendad by Diechons are summarnsed as follows:
Datuk Azizan bin Abdul Rahman
» Tha Al of Living (Reducing STRESS using modam and ancien! lechniquas) 12 March 2008
Chan Ying Wel
» Global Research Briefing 14 January 2008
= 2008 Budget and Tax Planning 3 Seplembear 2008
* Thay Malaysian 2008 Budged -+ Tax Flanning Confarancs - China 22-23 Seplambar 2008
* Financing Your Business 1-2 Decamber 2008
Cheong Marn Sang
* Racant Devalopmants in Malaysian Financing Reporfing Standands 1213 March 2008
* Hadge Funds (Strategies, Risks, Banafs & New Regulations) 2008 25 Novambar 2008
Lee Cheong Hoe
= 215t LAWASIA Conferenca - Challenging Asia 24 October -1 Movember 2008

B. SHAREHOLDERS

1. Relatlons with Shareholders and Investors

Tha Boand values dialog with ils shambolders and investons throwgh the mamtanance of an open communication
policy with investons and shareholders alike. In assurng effective communicalion, the varous means and
forums such as press relesses, publc announcements on quarerly basis, annual report, disclosures o Burss
Maleysia Securities Berhad and other Group activities are made. Mestinga with institutional imesiors, fund
managers and analysts from timea time provide an addifional avenws for the Board and Managemant to convey
informakion aboul Group pedormance, sirategy and ofher major developmants.

Al each Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary Genersl Beeting, Exscuthee Directors and, wheme
appropriate, the Chalrman are available to respond fo shareholders’ guestiona during the mestings.

In addilion b the pubkshed Annual Report and Quatery Reports announced to Bursa Malaysia Securilies

Berhad, Ihe Group has established a websile at wanw,gelung.com.my Irom which shareholders can assess lor
Infcrmation,

2, Annual Genaral Meating

The Annual General Meeting of the Comgany provides the principal forum lor dialog and inleraction bebween
the Board and the shareholders. The participation of shareholders, both Indhviduals and Institutional at general
miestings on clarifications of partinent and relevant information is encowraged.
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STATEMENT OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Board aims fo present a balanced, insightful and timely assessment of the Group's financial position, performanca and
prospects by ensuring quality financial reporting through the annual audited financial statements and
quarterly financial results 1o ils stakeholders, in parlicular, shareholders, investors and the regulatory
aulhorities,

The Audit Committes assists the Board in scrutinising information for disclosure to ensure the guality of
financial reporting and adegquacy of such information, prior to submission to tha Board for its approval.

Directors' Responsibility Statement in respect of the Audited Financial Statements for the financial yvear
andad 31 Dacambear 2008

As required by the Companias Act, 1965, the Directors are responsible for tha praparation of financial
slalemants in actordance with appicable approved accounting standands and bo give a ue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group and Comparny &t the end of each linancial year and of the results and cash flows: of he Group and
Company for the financlal year.

In preparing the financial statemants, the Directors have:-

adopied appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently;

made |udgements and estimatas that are prudent and reasonable;

ensurad that applicable accounting standarda have been followed; and

prepared the financial siatements on a going concam basis as the Direclors have a reasonabla axpectation, having made
anquiries, that the Group and Company have adaeguale resounces o continue in oparational existencs for the
foresesable futura,

The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Company keeps proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Group and Company and fo
anable them o ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act, 1965 and applicabla
approved acoounting standards,

In addition, the Directors are aleo responsible for taking reasonable steps to safeguard the asasta for
the Group and Company and to prevent and detect fraud as well as other irregularities.

Internal Contral

The Board acknowledpges its overall responsibility for maintaining 8 sound aystem of intemal controle that provides
reasonable assassment of effective and afficient oparations, mtemal financial confrols and compliance with laws and
regulations as weall as with imemal procedures and guidalings. The effectivanass of the systems of intemal contrals of
the Group is reviewed periodically by the Audit Committes.

Further details of the Group's system of intemal controle are set out in the Statement on Intemal Controd section of
this Annual Repart.

Ralationship with the Audilors
The Board maintaina, via the Audit Committee, a transparent and professional relationship with its Auditors.

The role of the Audit Committes in relation o both the internal and external auditors is described in the Auwdit
Commities Report of this Annual Report.

STATEMENT ON THE EXTENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES IN CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

In the opinion of the Board, the Company is in compliance with the Best Practices in Corporale Governance set
out in Ihe Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance [Revised 2007]. The Board will continue to promote and
improve excellence in corporate conduct within the Company and the Group.

This Corporafe Govarmance Statement was approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2005,

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD

(454 18BH)

17



AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Audit Committes of Gelung Holdings Berhad s pleased 1o prasant the Tollowing repon Tor the financial year ended 31
Decpam b H00E,

The objective of the Commithes is 1o assst the Boand in fulfiling its fiduciary respongibifties rmiating 1o corporabe acoounting
financial reporing practices, system of inlemal contrl, the audil process and the process of monitoning compliance

with laws and regulations,
COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Commitiee currently consisis of threa (3) membars, all of whom are Indepandent Mon-Execulive Directors, A

total of four (4) Audit Commities meetings ware held during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 and the datails of
attendance (including Company Secratary's atftandance) are as follows:

Director Designation Attendance
Dabuk Azizan bin Abd Rahman Chairman of Audit Commitbes 44

& Independent Non-Executive Diractor
Cheong Mam Sang Indapandant Mon-Executive Direchor 44
Loi Hang Sawn Independent Non-Executiva Diractor 44
Sao Alk Leang Managing Director n
[Resigned on 20 February 2008)
Company Secratary 44
TERMS OF REFEREMNCE
Constitution

The Board of Direciors has established a Commitiea of the Board known as the Audit Committea (herainatter relarrad to
as “Committea”). The Commitiee assists the Board in fulfilling its fiduciary reaponsibifties relafing fo corporate accounting,
financial reporiing practices, system of internal control, the audit process and the process of monitoring compliance with
laws and regulations.

Membership

1. The Committes shall be appointad by the Board of Direciors from amongst tha Directors of the Company and
shall comgprise of at least three (3) members, all of whom must ba non-executive direciors, with a majority of
them being indapandant.

2 At least one mamber of the Commitbes:-
) must be a member of the Malaysian Instiute of Accountants; or
(i if hais not a membser of the Malaysian Instiute of Accountants, he maust have at least three (3) years' working
expariance and:-
= ha must have passed the axaminations specified in Part | of the 15t Schedule of the Sccouniants Act 1967; or
= e rmest be a member of one of the associafions of accouniants spacified in Part || of the 18t Schedule of the
Accoumtants Act 1967 or

(=) fulfils such other requirements as prescribed or approved by the Exchange.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

3+ Mo Allernate Director shall be appoinied as a mambar of the Commitiea,

4, Thie mambars of the Committes shall alect a Chairman from among their number who shall be an
Indapandant Diractor.

5. Tha Company Secretary of such othar parsons authosrsed by the Board of Diectors shall act as the

Secratary o tha Committes.

B if & mambar of the Commithes resigns or for any obher reason ceases to be & mamber with the result that
tha numbar of mambers is reduced o below thres (3], the Board of Direciors shall, within thees (3) momhs
from the date of thal evant, appaint such number of new Mambers as may be reguensd 10 Mmake up the
rhinimurm nurmiber of thres (3] membars.

¥ Tha term of office and performance of the Committes and each of its membens shall be reviewsd by the
Board of Ditectors at least onos evary thres (3) years to determine whether such Committes and s
rmambars have carried oul thair dufies in accordancs with their terrms of relenancs,

Meetings and Minutes

B The Committes shall meat at least four (4) times in a financial year, although additional meetings may be
called al any time &t the Committes Chairman's discretion.

9. The quonsm for & meating of the Commattes shall consist of nol lss than two (2) membars, majordty of
wham must be | ndepandant Directors,

10, Othar than in ciroumstanoes which the Chairman of the Commities considers inappropriate, he Exscutive
Dirmcdarin oharge of Finance, the representatives of the intemal auditons and exdernal auditors will atbend
anymeeting of the Commities to make known their views on any matter under consideration by the
Committheaor which in thair opinion, should be brought 1o the attention of the Commithes., Other Bognd
mambers, employees and extemnal professional advisers shall aftend any paricular meetings upon
inwitation by the Commitise,

1. Alleast once In a financial year, the Commities shall meet with the sxiernal auditors without the Executive
Directors baing present.

120 The Committes shall repon to the Board and its minutes tabled and noted by the Board of Direclors. The
books confaining the minutes of procesdings of any meating of the Commities shall b kept by the
Company at the registered office of the princisal office of the Company, and shall be open for inspection of
any member of the Committee and the Board of Directors,

Authority

13, The Committes i authorised by the Board fo investigale any matter within the Committes's terms of
retarence.|l shall have full and unresiricted access 1o any infformation pertaining to the Group and shal
have the resources it requires to perform Bs duties. Al employees of the Group are requined to comgly with
th requests made by the Commities,

14, Tha Committes is authorsed by the Board bo oblain outside lagal or eaternal ndepandasn professsonal
advice and secuns the aftendance of culsadens with relavant axpedence and axpanise il il considens this
necessary, the sxpanses of which will be bome by the Company.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

15.

16.

17.

Tha Commities shall have direct commumication channals with the external auditors and person(s) carrying out the
mernal awdit funclion or activity,

The Commities shall be able o convene mesatings with the external audiiors, the Internal auditors or both, excheding
thia ettendance of ather Directors and amployeses of the Company, whanevear deamsad necasaary, in order to enable the
Committes and the extarnal auditors or tha intarnal awditors or both, fo discuss problems and resendations and any
other matter the exlemal aedilors or inlemal aedilors may wish o bring wup o the aftention of the Commities,

The Internal Auditors report directly to the Committes and shall have direct access o the Chalrman of the Committes
on &ll metiers of control and audit. All proposals by Mansgement regarding the appointment, transier and removal of
sanior siaff membears of the Internal Awdit of the Group shall reguire prior approval of the Committes. The Commities
i5 also autharsed by the Board o ablain Riormation on any resignation of inlermal awdil staff members and provide
the stall member an opporunity 10 submit his reasons for resigning,

Functions and Dutles

18.

18.1

The Commathes shal, amongsl olhars, deschangs the following funclions:-
Riewview the following and report the same o the Board of Directons of the Comgpany:-

(a) with the axtarnal audiors, the audit plan, the nature and scopa of work and ascartain that it will masat the nesads
af th Board, the shansholders and regulatony authoribes;

(B with the external auditors, thelr evaluation of the quality and effectiveness of entire accounting system, the
adequacy and integrity of the intarnal control systam and the efficiency of the Growp's operations;

£} with the external auditors, their audit report;
{d] the assistance givan by employees of the Group to the extarnal and internal auditors;

(e) the adequacy of the scope, funclions, compatency and resources of the internal audst functions and that it
has the necessary authority 1o cary oull its work including inter-alia the appointmeant of internal auditors;

ify theimtemal suwdit programme, processes and results of the inéernal audit programme, processes, major findings
of intermal irmvestigation and Management's response and whather or not appropriate action is taken on the
recommendations. of the intersal audit fumdcton,

@) review any appraisal or assessment of the performance of members of the internal awdit function;

ih) the gquarterdy resulis and annual finencial stalements paor fo the approval by the Board of Direciors, focusing
particularty onz-
) changes in or fmplementation of magr accounting policies and practices;
il  significant and unusual events;
fiiy gignificant adjustments araing from the audit;
(W)  complisnce with accounting standarnds, other statutony and legal requirements and the going concem assumpdion;
¥} the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure of Information essential to & tair and full presentation of the

financial afiairs of the Group;

(il any related party transactions and conflict of inerest skuations that may arise within the Company or Graup and
any related paries outside the Group inciuding any ransaction, procedure oF course of conduct that raises
questions of management intagrity;

(ji  any later of resignation from the external auditors of the Company;

(k) whelher thene is reason (supporbed by grounds) to believe that the Company’s extemal auditors ane not suitable
for re-appointment; and

] any sigmificant audit findings, reservations, difficultes ancounterad or material weaknessas reportad by the
adarnal and internal audibors, particularly any comments and responses in Management letlers as well as the
assistance given by the employvess of the Group in order to be satisfied thal appropriale action is being taken,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

18.2 Recommend the nomination of a person or persons as external audhors and the exdarmal audl fes.

183 Prarmpily report b Bursa Malaysia Securities Barhad on any matber reported by it 1o the Board of 1he Company
:1:?; has mot been satsfactorily resolved resulling in a breach of Bursa Malaysia Securilies Berhad's Listing
uiremends.

184  Camy out other functions that may be mutually agreéad upon by tha Commities and the Board of Direciors which
would be benaficial o the Company and ensune the effective discharge of the Commiltes's duties and responsibiities.

18.5 To ensure the internal awdit funciion of the Company reports directly to the committes.

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES

The: Audit Commities has discharged its duties as set out in its Terms of Reference for the finandal year ended 31
Decermber 2008. During the fnancial year, the Awdl Commities had undertaken the following activities:-

1] Raviawed tha quarterly financial results for the guarters ended 31 Decamber 2007, 31 March 2008, 30 Juna
2008 and 30 Septembar 2008 o ba tabled io the Board of Direclors;

{5} Reviawed the ewdited financial stetements for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 o be Ebled fo tha
Board of Directors;

i) Raviewed and discussed with extarnal audiiors on thalr audht plen, the neture and acope of work, the auditors’
rapart and Management lattars in relation fo the audt and accounting isues ansing from the awd, as wall as
new developments on accounting standands and reguiaiony requinsments,

(b Reviewsd the audit activities camied out by the Intemal Auditors and the auwdit reports to ensure comactiva
actions taken i improne the sysbarm of imamal control and procedu nes;

=] Reviewsd and discussed tha re-appoiniment of a:xdemal suditors and the audit fees; and
] Revigwed the dral Statement on Inlamal Controls Tor mokesion in e 2007 Anmeal Repo,

INTERMAL AUDIT PUNCTION

The Company has outsourcad is internal awdt function o an iIndependant prodessional consulancy firm with the aim of
providing independent and systemalic reviews an the systems of inlernal confrol. The Intemal Audit function provides an
independent and objective leadback 1o the Audt Commitbes and the Board on the adequacy, elffectiveness and efficiancy
of the intemal control sysiem within the Group. Throwghout the financlal year, the audit assignments wene carried out i
accordance with the anmsal intemal audit plan,

On quardarty basia, the [nternal Audiors report to the Audlt Commities on thedr audit findinga, thelr recommendations of
tha comactive actions ta ba taken by the Managemant logether with the Management's responses in relation thareto,
Perigdically, the Internal Auditors will follow up o determine the extent of their recommendations thal have been
implemantad by the Managemanit.

During the financial year, théne was no maberial intemal contral failune thal was reporied thal wolld have resufed in any
significent losa to the Group.

The summary of activities of the Intemal Auditors for the year undar review Is as follows:

(a) audit review on the sales, credil contndl, accounl receivabies and collection process of the subsidianes of the Group
namaly Shanghal Ge Fung Marble & Granite Co. Lid. (*SGMGE" and Syarikat Bukl Granite Sdn. Bhd {“58G7);

(b} lollow awdit reviaw on the nveniony managamant systam of #s subsidiary namely SGEME;

() Follow up awds review on e Sales, cradit comrol, ascount moesivables and collaction proonss of its subsidiary narmaly
S84 and

[} audit raview on all relevant agrssmants and documants that securing ths mining righis.

This Audit Commitiee Report is made in accordance with the resohstion passed at the Board of Directors' meating held
an 31 March 2009,
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RENUMERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Remunaration Commites of Gelung Holdings Berhad is pleased (o present the loliowing report for the inancial year endad
31 Decamber 2008.
COMPOSITION OF REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Commiftee was established on 26 February 2007 and consists of three (3) members, malnly non-executhe
Diractors.

The mambars of the Remunaration Commitles comprises;

Director Designation

Dratuk Azizan bin Abd Rahman Chairman of Remuneration Committee & Independant Mon-Executive Director
Seo Alk Leong Managing Director

Lee Chang Hoe Independent Mon-Executive Director

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Constitution

Tha Board has established a Committes of the Board fo ba known as the Bemunaration Commities.

Membearship

* Tha Committea shall be appoinied by the Board from amangst the directors of the Company and shall consist mainhy
of non-axsculive dinschors, A quarurm shall be bao (2) membars

* The members of the Committee shall elect a Chalrman from among their members.

* |f a mamber of the Commitiea resigns or for any othar reason ceasas 1o ba a mambar with the result that the number of mambars
it reducad balow thraa (3), the Board of Dineclors shall, within three (3) months of that event, appaint such Aurmbar of naw
members as may be requined 1o make up the minimum number of threa (3) members.

Objective

Remuneration of direciors and senior ranagement should be determined S0 as 10 ensune hal the Company atiracts and
retains the directors and aenlor management needed o run the Group successfully, The componeant pars of remunaraton
should be structured so0 &8s to link rewards fo corporate and individual perdiormance, in the case of executive directora and senior
managameant staff,
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RENUMERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

Functions
The functions of the Commitiea shall be:-
1. Recommend o the board fhe ramework of executive rermumeraiion and its cost, and the remunaraiion package for each exacutve
director and senior management stafl, taking into account the perdarmance aof the individual, the inflation price index and
inforrnation from independent sources on the rates of salary for similar jobs in a8 selecied group of comparable companies,
2. To reimburee regsonable expenses incumed by the directora and sanior management stafi in the courss of their duties.

3. Toreview and detenming the bonus schame for the eeculive dinecions and senior management depanding on various pedormancs
measurements of the Group,

4, To rewview and determine the other banefits in kind for the executive direciors and senior managamsant.

& To review the euscutive dirsctors' service contracts,

Reporting Procedures

® The remuneration of directors and senior managemeant shall be ultimate responsibility of the Tull board afer considering the
recommandations of the commites.

= Directors do not participete in decisiona on their cwn remuneration packagea.

ACTIVITIES OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Commitiee meat on 17 February 2008 aftar the close of the financlal year ended 31 December 2007 to review and recommeand
thi following to the Board for approval:-

(@) the Senice Agreament of Mr Seo Alk Laong, the Managing Direcior of the Company’; and
(b} the remuneration packages of the Directors for the financlal year ended 31 December 2008.

The Commities met on 24 Fabruary 2008 after the close of the financial year endad 31 Decamber 2008 to review the remunenation

packages of the: Exacutive Directors of the Company as well as Directors” fees for the financial year ending 31 Dacamber 2008,
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Momination Commities of Gefung Holdings Berhad is pleased o present the follvwing repor Tor the financial year ended
31 December 2008,

COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The members of the Nomination Commities comprises:

Director Designation

Datiik Azizan bin Abd Rahman Chairman of Nomination Commities & independent Non-Execiitive Directar
Cheong Marn Sang Indepandant Non-Executive Director

L Choong Hios Indepandant Non-Executive Director

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Conathiutlon

The Board Feaes astabkshed a Committés of the Board 10 bé kedwn as the Nomaation Commitiee.

Membership

s The Commitiee shall be appainted by the Board from amongst the directars of the Company and shall comprise axclusively
of non-exescutve @neciors, I'I'lﬁ:h'i'l"j' of whom ang independent. & quorum shall be two (2] mambers.

* The membears of the Committes shall elect a Chairman from among thedr membars.

* §a member of the Commithes resigns or for any ofher reason caases o be a member with the result that the number of membears
is reduced below three (3), the Board of Directors shall, within three (3) months of that event, appoint such number of
new member(s) as may be required 1o make up the minimwem nuembar of threa (3) members.

Functions

The functions: of the Commities shall be:-

1.  Proposing new nominees for appaintmant to the board of directors.

2. Assessing directonrs on an on-going basis, the efectiveness of the board and the contribution of each individual direcor,

3.  Recommend to the board, directors to fill the seats on other boerd commitiess.

4.  Review annually the mix of skills and experience and other qualties of the board memibers.

6.  Orlentating and educaing new directors as ko the nature of the business, curment issues within the company and the corporate
girategias, the expectations of the company concaming input from the direcions and fhe general responsiblities of directors.

B. Review and recommeand to the board the propaosed appointrent of sanior manageament staff to the company.
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Re-slection of Direclors & Retirement of Directors by Rotation

In accordanca with the Company's Articles of Association, all directors who are appolnted by the board are subject to re-election
by shareholders at the first oppartunity after their appointment. The Aricles also provide that at least one third of the remaining
dergchons b subject to re-alection by rolation at each Anmual General Meating.

It |s proposed that the above should also come under the purview of the MNominating Commities,

Reporting Procedures

* The aciual decislon as to who shall be appolmed o the Board and Senlor Management should be the responsiblitty of the
full board after considering the recommendations of the committes.

* Raportg to thi: full board from e 1o tifme i recommendalions for consaderation and impkemantation,

ACTIVITIES OF THE NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Thie Commitiee mel on 17 April 2008 afer the dose of the inancial vear ended 31 December 2007 10 assess the eleclivensss
and parformance of the Board &3 a whole and also to daterming which directors would stand for re-election at the Company's
forthcoming Annual Ganaral Meating.

During the mealteng, the Cormmitlee also reviewaed and recommandad the Tollowing to the Board for appeonval:-

(&) reslgnation of Nr Andy Kwang Jaw Tjoan ag Director of the Company,;

{b)} cassation of Mr Chan Ying Wel gs Altermate Director to Mr Andy Kwang Jew Tjoan;
{c) appointmant of Mr Chan Ying Wed as Executive Direclor of the Company; and

(d) appointrment of Mr Andy Kwang Jaw Tjoan as Allernale Direcior o Mr Chan Ying Wei.

The Committea mat on 31 March 2009 after the cloge of the financial year ended 31 December 2008 10 assass the
efiectiveness and performance of the Board &s 8 whole and aleo to detarming which direciors would stend for re-selection at
tha Company's forthcoming Annual General Meating.
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STATEMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board’s Responsibilities

The Board of Direciors acknowledges its responsibliity for the Group's system of Internal control and for reviewing the
edequacy and integrity of the ayatem. Internal conbrol system is primarily dealgned to cater bor the business needs and manage
the potantial business risks of the Group.

Thi Board has owvarall responsibility fof the Group's systam of irmemal condral, which aims to;

= saleguard shareholders’ invesimenis and the Group’s assels;

= enaure that proper accounting records are malntained; and

=« ansure that the financial information provided within the business and for publication is reliable.

In vigw of tha limBations thal are inhanent in any system of intemal conltral, such system is desighed to mitigate rather than
alirminate e risks that may impada the achievameant of Group's objectives, Acocordingly, thesa systems can provide only reasonable
gnd not absolute sssurance sgainst material misstatement, loss or fraud. The concept of ressonable assurance also
recognizes that the cost of contrad procedures should not excaed the expacted banefits.

In saeking to achiove the objectives of tha intarnal control systems, the following key alaments are summarized as follows:-

{a) Conirol Environment

Within the Group, thers ane organisational structunes in place for each operating uni with clearly defined levels of authority.

Managament of sach operating unit has clear responsiiity for idenifying risk affecing their unitand the overall Group's business as
a whale. They are gleo charged with instituling adequate procedures and intemnal conlrols to mitigale and mondor such
rizks on an ongoing basks.

{b) Audit Commitbes
An Audit Commities, comprising & magority of independent non-execulive directors was maintained throughout the financial
period. The composition of the Audit Comimittee brings a wide range of desp expenenca, knowledge end expertise. They conlinue
1o maet, hewve full and unimpeded accass to both the intemal and extemal auditors :tjrngﬂmﬁummj VBT,

{e)  Risk Management
The Board together with the sssistance of a peofessional finm will underske 1o resdesy the eotating fsk mansgement procass in
placa within the variows business oparations, with the aim of formalizing the risk managemant functions across the Group.
Hs an ORGoing prooess, sSgnificant business isks faod by the Group ane dentilied and svaluabed and considenalion i given
on the potential impact of achieving the business objectives. This includes examining principal business risks in crilical areas,
asaeasing the lelihood of melesal exposuras and identifying S measures taken o mitigate, svoid or eliminate Shaes sk,

{(d)  Strategic Business Planning, Budgeting and Reporting

The integraled business plans and budgeling processes driven by commercial objectives are vetied and approved by sanior
manafesment and cascaded throughout the orgenisation o ensure effective execution end implementation. Pesodc revews:
are performad on achiewament of business objectivesttangets and financial parfarmance.

Saructursd review of all material capital and imestrment acquisitions: an parormed by Management prior 1o approval by the Board.

(&) Core Value and Code of Business Ethics

The Group's culune B sst amund cone values of uncompromising integrity, respect and care with focus on providing tofal commitment
to customers.

Al ermployeis are requined 1o praciios a proper of code of business athics which oullings the minimum standard of behaviour
and ethlcal conduct expected of amployeses In business matiars.

Review of the Stateament by the Board of Directors

For financial year ended 315 December 2008, afer due and careful assessment and based on the nformation &nd aSsurancs
provided, the Board Is satisfled thal thare ware no material iosses, contingencles or uncartaintles as a result of weaknass In
the system of intemnal conbrol. The risks are considered to be at an accaptable leval within the contesd of the Group's bwsiness
arviEronmeant.

Mevertheless, the Bogard and Managermen] will continue bo take proactive measunes 1o strengthan 1he comrol environment and
the intermal control system of the Group,
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ADDITIONAL COMPLIANCE

INFORMATION

Non-Audit Fees
The amount of non-awdit fees pald to external auditors for the financial year ended 31 Decamber 2008 was RS, B00-00.
Uilisation of Procesds

The Comgany has nod implemented any corporate proposal during the financial year ended 31 Decemier 2008,

Issuance, cancellations, repurchases, resale and repayments of debts and equity securities

The Comgany had on 27 Seplember 2007 announced that it proposed o implement a private placemant of up to 15,480,000
new ordinary shares of AM1.00 each In Gefung Holdings Berhad (“the Company”}, representing nof more than ten percent
{10%) of the issuwed and paid-up share capital of the Company, to investors to be identified later (“Proposed Private
Placemant™),

The Company had on 28 Oclober 2007 announced that the Securilies Commission and the Foseign Imvestment Commitiee had
approved the Proposed Private Placement subject to ceriain condiions and subsequently the Company had on 20 November
2007 announced that the Ministry of Intermational Trade and Industry had approved the Proposed Privete Placement subject
fo cartain conditions.

On 28 Agrl 2008, tha Company announced thal the Securities Commission had vide its lefler dated 26 Apsil 2008, approved
the Company's application for an extension of time for a further six (6) months urtl 25 October 2008 o complete the Proposad
Private Flacement.

On 10 Defobar 2008, the Compary announcsd that the Securties Commission had vidae is letter daled 9 Oclobar 2008,
approved the Company's application lor an exdension of time for a fudher six (8) months wlil 26 Ageil 2009 1o complabe the
Froposed Private Placement.

The Proposed Private Placement is now panding implamaniation.

Ofhar than the above, there ware no other issuances, cancellalions, repurchases, resale and repayments of debl and aquity
securities for the parod under review,

Share Buy-Back

The Company does ol have a shane buy-back programme in place.

Imposition of Sanctions and / or Penalties

Diuring the financal year under review, thans wens no sanctions andior penalties imposed on the Company andfor its subsidiary

companies, dirsclors or management ansing rom any significant breach of rulesiguidelinesdegisiaion by the relevant regulalony
bodies.
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ADDITIONAL COMPLIANCE

INFORMATION

Variation in Resulls

There were no prof estimates, forecasts or projections or unaudited financlal resulls releasad which ditfer by 10% or more
from the audited reaults.

Profit Guaranies
The Company had entered Inko a Profit Guarantee Agreement (“FEA" with the wendors of Syarlkat Buldt Granite Sdn Bhd
(*5BG") and Shanghei Ga Fung Marble & Granite Co. Lid (*SGMG") whereby the vendors had guaranieed that the auwdited

amalgamatad pra tax profit for 5BG and SGMG for the financial year ended 31 Decamber 2008 shall nod ba less than AM26.3
millicn

Ag at 31 December 2008, an amount of AM14.23 million represanting the shortfall of profits gusranteed had been recorded as
& reduction in the cost of inveatment of the Company. The intangible sseet of the Group had been adjusted accordingly. The

shartfall for the profit guaranies had bean saf off with the amount owing to Direclor and the nat amount receivable from the
Direclor was reflected in the Growp accounts.

The shortfall of the Profit Guarantee should be based on the awdited amaigamated profit bedore tax of SBG and SGMGE and
upon confirmation should be mede good in accordance with the termis of the PGA,

Revaluation Policy

The Company andfor s subsidiaries did not revalua any of s proparty, plant and eguipmant during the financial yesr ended
31 Decamber 2008.

Material Contracts

Thera ware no material conbracts subsisting at the end of tha financial year or entaned Mo since the end of fwe previous financlel year,
by the Company andfor its subsidiaries, which imohed the intereat of the Director and major shareholders other than contracts
anbared into in the normal course of business.

Recurmant Aelated Parly Transactions ("RAPT”) of a Trading or Revenus Nalurs
The aggregate value of transactions conductad during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 was: as: follows:

Malurs of Recurrent Transactions Relaled Parties Amound RN D0)

Slong installation sub contractor and sale of Stones Aquilabuild Sdn Bhd oe

American Depository Receipt ("ADR") or Global Depository Receipt (“GDR") Programimes
The Company did not sponsor any ADR or GORA programme during the financial year ended 31 Decamber 2008.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The dirasctors heraby submit their report and the audsted financial statemants of the Group and of the Company for the: financial
year ended 31 December 2008,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Company is investmant holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 6 1o
the: financial statements. Thare have been no sSgnificant changes in the nature of thess activilies during the financial year,

RESULTS THE GROUP THE COMPANY
FMTO00 RAM'DDD

PrafitLoss) after toation attributable to
aquity holders of the Company 8,250 {3,325)

DIVIDENDS

M dividend was paid since the end of the previous financial year and the directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the current financial yaar,

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS
All material transfers to ar from reserves or provisions during the financial year are disclosed in the financial statements,

ISSUES OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

Dwiring the financial year,

(a) thens were no changes in the autharised and issued and paid-up share capilal of the Company; and
(b} thers were no issues of debanturas by the Compary,

OPTIONS GRANTED OVER UNISSUED SHARES

Cawing the financial year, no options were granted by the Company 1o any person to take up any unissued shares in the

Company.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Befora the financial statements of the Group and of the Company were made out, the direciors took reasonable steps o
Asobrtain hal achon had bean taken in relation 1o the willing off of bad debts and the making of alowanos Tor doubtiul debts, and
satiglied themsalvas that there are no known bad debts and thal adequate allowance had been made for doubtiul dedis,

At the date of this report, the directors are not eware of any circumistances that would require the writing off of bed debts, or tha
additional allowance for doubtful debts in the financial statemeands of the Group and of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CURRENT ASSETS

Bafore the financlal statements of the Growp and of the Company ware made out, the direciors fook reasonable steps to ascartalin
that any current asseis other than debis, which ware unlikaly to be realised in the ordinary coursa of business, including
thiair vakse as shown in the atctwniting records of the Group and of the Company, have bean written down 0 an amount which
thiy might be sxpacied so o realise.

Af the date of this repodt, the directors are not aware of any circuemstances which would render the values atiributed to tha
current assels in the financial stiatemeants of the Group and of the Company misleading.

VALUATION METHODS

At the date of this report, the directors ara not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which render adherence to the
axisting mathods of valuation of assets or liabilities of the Group and of the Campany misleading or inappropriabe,
CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

The contingent liabdity i disclesed in Mote 35 to the financial statements. Af the daie of this repar, there does not exdst-

(a) any charge on the assats of the Group and of the Company that has arlsen since the end of the financlal year which
secunes the lisbllities of any other person; or

({2} any contingent llability of the Group and of the Company which has arisen since tha end of the financial year

Mo contingent ar other [ability of the Growp and of the Company has become enforoeable or is likely 1o become enforceable
within the perlod of twelve months after the end of the financial year which, in the opinion of the directora, will or may
substantially affect the abikty of the Group and of the Company to meet thair obigations when they fall due.

CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

At the date of this repor, the directors are not aware of any circumsiancas not otheryiss dealt with in thés report or the financial
statamants of the Growp and of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial siatements misleading.
ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The results of the operations of the Group and of the Company during tha finandial year warna not, In the opinion of the direciors,
substanfially affected by any Hem, iransaction of event of a material and unusual nature ofhar than an amount of Rk, 500,000
ariging from the waiver of debis by a direcior as disciosad in Mote 31 1o the financial stalements,

There has not arsen in the interval batwean the end of the financial year and the date of this report any Rem, transaction or

evant of a matarial and unuswal natura likely, in the opinion of the direciors, fo affect substantially the results of the oparations
ol this Group and of the Company lof tha financial year,
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS
The directors who served since the date of the last report are as followa:-

DATUK AZIZAN BIN ABD RAHMAM

SEO AIK LEONG

LOI HENG SEWN

CHEONG MARMN SENG

LEE CHONG HOE

KHAYAT, YOUSUF MOHAMEDYAQUE ¥

WONG HEANG FINE

CHAN YING WE| (CEASED AS ALTERNATE DIRECTOR TO ANDY KWANG JAW TJOAN) (APPOINTED ON 28.04.2008)
NG CHEE YUEN (APPOINTED AS ALTERMATE DIRECTOR TO KHAYAT, YOUSUF MOHAMEDYAGQUE ¥ ON 20.08.2008)
ANDY KWANG JAW TJOAN (RESIGNED ON 28.04.2008)

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
According to the register of directors' shareholdings, the inlerests of direciors holding office at the end of the financial year in

shares in tha Company and its related corporations during the financial year are as follows:-

NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES OF RM1 EACH

AT AT
1.1:2008 BOUGHT 20LD0 S1.12. 23008
i il ‘OO0 Go0 0G0
THE COMPANY
DIRECT INTERESTS
DATUK AZIZAN BIN 1,000 - - 1,000
ABD AAHMAN
SED AlK LEOMNG 65,784 - . 66,784
CHEONG MARN SENG 8 . . ]

By virue of his substantial sharaholding in the Company, Se0 Ak Leong is deemad io have interests in shams in the Company
and Its relaled corporations 1o the axtant of the Company's inlerasd, in accordance with Seclion 84 of the Companlag Ast,
1965.

The ather directors holding office al the end of the financial yvear had no inlerests in shares in the Company or s related
corporations during the financial year.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS' BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entithed 10 recaive any benefit (other than &
banefit ncluded in the aggregate amount of emolumanits recaived or due and recaivable by directors as shown in the financial
statements, or the fixed salary of a full-tima employes of the Company) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a
ralated corparation with the dinsctor o with a firm of which the drector is a mamber, o with a company 0 which the dinsctior
has a substantial financial imarest except lor any benedits which may be deemed to arise from transactions entared inlo in the
ordinary cowrse of business with companies In which certaln directors have substantial finenclal interests as disclosed in Mote
38 1o the financial statemants.

Maedther during nor at the end of the financial year was the Company o any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangerments
whose object is 1o enable the directors o acquire benelits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or amy other body corporate.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The significent events during the financial year are disclosed In Mote 44 io the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Measrs, Horwath, have expressed thelr willingness to continws in office.

SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS
DATED 20 APRIL 2008

Datuk Azizan Bin Abd Rahman

Seo Alk Leong
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS/

STATUTORY DECLARATION

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

We, Daluk Azizan Bin Abd Rahman and Seo Alk Leong, being two of the directors of Gelung Holdings Berhad, state thal, in the
opinlon of the directons, the financial statements et out on pages 36 o 76 are drawn up in acoordance with Financial Reporting
Standards and the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia s0 as to give & frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of
the Company at 31 Decambear 2008 and of their results and cash flows for the financial year andad on that date,

SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A RESOLUTION OF THE DIRECTORS
DATED 20 APRIL 2008

Datuk Azizan Bin Abd Rahman Se0 Alk Leong

STATUTORY DECLARATION

I, Than Ying Wel, being the direcior primarily responsible for the linancial management ol Gefung Holdings Berhad, do
aolamnly and sincanaly declare that the finencisl statements set out on pages: 38 1o 78 are, 1o the bast of my knowledge and balled,
comect, and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be trwe and by virtwe of the provisions of the
Statutory Declarafions Act 1960,

Subscribed and solemnly deckansd by
Chan Ying Wal

&t Kuala Lumpur in the Federal Tesmritory
an 20 April 2008

— S’

Belore me Chan Ying Wal

Mahd Radzl bin Yasin
Mo, Wazr
Commiss ioner for Oaths
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

REPORT OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'Wa have auditad the financial statemants of Gefung Holdings Barhad, which comprise the balanca sheets as at 31 Decamiber
2008 of the Growp and of the Company, and the income stalemeants, statemants of changes in egquty and cash fow stalaments
of the Group and of the Company lor the financial year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanalory notes, &% 38l oul on pageas 36 o 76

The directors of the Gompany are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Financial Reporing Standards and the Companies Act 1985 in Malaysia, This responsibility includes designing,
implarmnting and maintaining internal control rekivant o the preparation and fair presentation of financial stalemants thal ane
free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or armor, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policles, and
making accounting estimates that are reasongble in the circumsatances.

Directors” Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Qur respongibility |5 1 sxprass an opinion on these financial statemants based on our audit, 'Wae conducied our audil in
accondance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysla, Those standards requine that we comply with ethical requiremernts
and plan and perdorm the sudit fo obtain reascnable assurence whather the financial statemants are frea from material
missiatement.

Auvditors’ Responsitvlity

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and dizclosuras In the financial
statemants. The procedures salecied depend on cur judgement, including the assessment of Asks of materal misstatement of the
financial statemsants, whether due 1o fraud or armor. In making those sk assessments, we consider inbernal contrad relevant fo
the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial stalements in order to design audit proceduraes that ane
appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for e purpose of axpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Comparmy’s infermal

contral. An audt gleo includes evaluatng the appropriatensss of aocounting policles used and the reasonablanass of aooont
ing estimates made by the directors, &5 well &5 evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemeants.

W balievs that the audit evidencs wa have obtained is sufficient and appropriale o provide a basis for our awdit oginion,

Opinion

In our opanion, the financial statements have besen propecy drawn up in accordancs with Financial Reporting Standards and the
Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia 50 as o give a true and air view of tha financial pasition of the Group and of the Company as
of 31 Decambar 2008 and of thair inancial parformance and cash lows Tor the inancial year than endad

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1985 in Malaysia, we also repart the following:-

(a) I guer opinion, the accounting and other records and the reglsters required by the Act to be kept by the Company and
its subsidisries of which we have scted as auditors hewve bean property kept in sccordence with the provisions of the
Act,

(b} We have considered the financial staternents and the auwditors’ repoarts of all the subsidiaries of which we have not
acted as auditors, which are indicaled in Nole B to the financial stalemants

{c) We are satisfied that the financlal stalements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the Company's
financial stetemeants are In form and content appropriets and proper for the punpeass of the preparetion of the financial
staterments of the Group and we have recaived satisfactory information and explanations required by us for thosa
PUTPOSES.

() The audit reparts on the financal slalamants of the subsidsaries did nod contain any gualificalbon or any sdverss
commant made under Saction 174(3) of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Compary, as a body, in acoordance with Section 174 of the Cormpanies Aot
1865 in Malaysia and tor no ather purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person lor the content of this repart

Horwath Loa Kok Wal
Firrn Mo: AF 1018 Approval Mo: 2760006810 (J)
Ghariered Accountanis Partnar
20 Aprl 2008
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BALANCE SHEETS

AT 31 DECEMEBER 2008

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
NOTE RM"DD0 RMF 000 R 000 RN O00
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subaldiares ] - - 103,663 117,803
Property, plant and equipment T 14,405 13,416 360 £33
Mining rights ] 18,838 19,828 . -
Frapaid land laase payrants ] 3,303 3,165 . .
Inegstment property 10 788 B804 TEB 804
Intangible asasts 11 53,7654 B1 882 - -
82,088 89,105 104,811 118,230
CURRENT ASSETS -
Ieenlones 12 B0, 584 &8 397 = -
Amount owing by contract
customers 13 1,183 - - =
Trada racahvablas 14 46,662 32,252 -
Diher receivables, deposits
and prepaymenis 16 13,221 241 680 109
Amount owing by a director 16 1,661 - 10,255 -
Amount owing by subsidiares 17 . - 7.9049 10,782
Tax refundabla 484 - - -
Fixad deposits wilh licansed
bﬂn“ 1& a|w‘ a|m - =
Cash and bank balances 19 a1 2,204 2 a1
127 580 108,222 18,838 10,982
TOTAL ASSETS 220,068 208,327 123,750 130212
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 20 154,800 152,800 152,800 154,800
Other reserves 21 12,590 347 - .
Accumulated losses {1,616 {8,027} {32,618) (20,203
TOTAL EQUITY 165,775 146,120 122,182 125507
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term bormowings 22 778 1,307 608 7
Delermed texation 23 4,550 4,724 - -
CURRENT LIABILITIES manld it 50 7
Amount owing bo conract
CUSIOMmiErs 13 . GEE -
Trade payables 24 &,753 4,248 . .
Diher payables and accrsals 25 13,581 6,553 Tah 582
Amount owing to a director [ . 6,160 . 3,235
Provigion bor taxation 2,586 3,687 - -
Shart-tarm borrowings 26 23,360 20,144 188 1
Bank overdrafts 29 2,666 1,397 ;m -
48,956 Ex178 1,088 4,088
TOTAL LIABILITIES 54,293 50,207 1,568 4,705
TOTAL EQUNTY AND LIABILITIES 220,068 205,327 123,750 130,212
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INCOME STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
NOTE RM'000 RM"000 RM"000 RM"000
REVEMLE 30 75,026 61,158 - -
COST OF SALES (58,823) (38,541) . -
GROSS PROFIT 18,203 22 618 - -
OTHER INCOME 7,505 8,843 1 g
23,708 29,461 1 g
SELLING AND MARKETING
EXPENSES (2,578 (2,045) = =
ADMINISTRATIVE
EXPEMSES {7.871) {6,811) (3.278) {2.280)
OTHER EXPENSES (447 - .
FINANGE EXFENSES (1,938) {1,679) (58) (18]
PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE
TAXATION 3 10,778 18,022 (3,325) (2,287)
INCOME TAY EXPENSES as {2,517 (4.274) - -
PROFIT/LOSS) AFTER
TAXATION 8.258 14,748 (3,325) (2.287)
PROFIT/{LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:-
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY B,259 14,748 (3,328) (2,287)
EARNINGS/(LDSS) PER
SHARE {SEM)
- BASIC 33 534 9.53
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008

SHARE OTHER ACCUMULATED TOTAL
CAPITAL RESERVES LOSSES EQUITY
THE GROUP NOTE RM'000 RN 000 RM'000 AM*000
Balance at 1.1.2007 154 800 {1,587) (22,908 130,304
Foraign eurrancy 21 - 1,068 - 1,088
transiation ¥
Tramsber to reserve fund 1 - BEE (BGE) -
Profit fior the fnancial year - - 14,748 14,748
Balance at 31.12.3007/ 1.1.2008 154 800 B4T (8,027) 148,120
Foreign currancy
translation # 4| . 11,386 . 11,3496
Tramsber to reserve fund g - B4 (B47) -
Prodit fior the financial year - - 8,260 8,268
Balance at 31.12.2008 154,800 12,590 (1,815) 165,775
THE COMPAMNY
Balanoce at 1.1.2007 154,800 - (27,008) 127,734
Loss for the financial year . . (2,287) (2,287)
Balance at 31.12.3007/ 1.1.2008 154,800 - (28,293) 128,507
Laoss for the financial year - - [3,325) 13.325)
Balanoce at 31.12.2008 154,800 = (32,618) 122,182

# - represant galneflosaes) not taken 1o kcome statemeanta.
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CASHFLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2008

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RM'000 RM"OD0 RM'000 RM'000
CASH FLOWS (FORVYFROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ProfitfLoss) before texation 10,716 18,022 (3,325) (2,287}
Adjustrments fior:-
Allowance for doubtful debts 266
Armarisation of prepaid land
lease payments 4 B0 . =
Depreciation of property, plant
and equipmant 1,775 1,477 L B0
Depreciation of investmant proparty 16 . 16 -
Loss/[Gain) on disposal of plant
and equipmant a2 (23) (11} -
Losaf{Gain) on foreign exchange:
= il e i (431} - -
Plant and equipment writhen off = 4 . =
‘Wabver of debis by a director {4,800) (5.474) - -
‘Waiver of debits by other payables (48} - - -
Iintarast expanse 1,530 1,579 58 16
Inarast incams (185) (o) - )]
Operating profitficas) before
warking capital changes 10,128 16,143 (3, 208) (2. 230)
Decreasaiincraase) in immanbories 4,324 (5,137) - .
{Increasayacraass in irada
and other recaivabies (19,083) {1,694) (571) 19
(Decreaselincrease In trade and
other payables (2.548) T, 688 194 [T5&)
CASH (FORMFROM
OPERATIONS (v.128) 7, 000 (3,573) 12, 953)
interest pald {1.838) (1,574) {548) [(1&)
Income tex paid {4,447 (3,747} - -
NET CASH (FOR)YFROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CARRIED FORWARD (13.514) 1,674 3,641} 12, 5608)
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CASHFLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
NOTE  RM'000 RAM'000 RN 000 AM'00D

HET CASH (FORVFROM

DPERATING ACTIVITIES

BROUGHT FORWARD (13,674) 1,674 [3,841) (2,968)
CASH FLOWS FROMAFOR)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Repayment fromAdvancas o)

subsicianies - . 2,883 (8,042
Imterast received 185 101 - a
Met cash outflow from acquisifion

of subsicianias 34 - (15.812)

Purchass of property, plant and

equipment 36 | (2EmT {1,504) (20) (58)
Purchasa of immeastmeant

proparty . (804) . (BO4)
Proceeds from shartiall of prodit

guaramies from the vendors 8,774 1,433 8,774 1,333
Proceeds from disposal of

plant and equipmeand 325 ] 148
HET CASH FROMIFOR)

INWVESTING ACTIVITIES 4587 {18,553) 8,785 (7. 554)
CASH FLOWS FROM

FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Advancas fromf{Rapaymeant to)

a direciar 4,014 12,649 (6,030 10,008
Dranwdiown of larm loans 8,685 ¥.812 - 640
Incréase in bills payable 1.754 2,108 - -
Repayment of term loans (8,331) (7.245) (135) (25)
Rapaymant of hire purchases
obligations (893) (713) (58) (32)
HET CASH FROM{FOR)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 5,434 14,712 (B.221) 10,552
MET (DECREASEMNCREASE

IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS {3,008} (167} [F7) i
EFFECTS OF FOREIGN

EXCHAMNGE RATE CHANGES 62 368
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 4 785 4 563 a1 17
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT EMD OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 35 1,739 4,785 4 2]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a public company limiled by shares and is incomporated undar the Companies Act 1865 in Malaysia.
Tha domiciled of the Company s Malaysia, The registanad office and principal place of businass are as follows:-

Regisiered office : Suite 11.1A, Leval 11,
Manara Wald,
76 Jalan Raja Chulan,
50200 Kuala Lumpur,
Principal place of business : Suite E-10-6, Lawal 10,

Block E, Plaza Mont' Kiara,
Mo 2, Jalan Kiara, Monf Kiara,
50480 Kuala Lumpur,

Tha financial statemants were autharised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with a resolufion of the
direciors dated 20 Apil 2008,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is imastment holding. The principal activitias of the subsidiaries are sat ol in
Mote & o the financial staterments. Thare have baan no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the
financial yaar.

FINAHCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT POLICIES

The Group’s financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial resources are available for the
development of the Group®s business whilst managing its market, cradit, liquidity and cash flow risks, The policias in
raspact of the major araas of treasury activity are as follows:-

{a) Market Risk
i} Foraign Currency Risk

Tha Group is axposad io foreégn esxcchange risk on sales, purchases and cash and bank balancas that
are denominated in currencies other than Ringgit Malaysla, Tha currancies giving rise to this risk are
disclosed in their respective notes o the financial statements.

In raspect of othar monetary assats and liabilities held in foredgn currencies, the Group carres out
reviews pariodically to ensura thal the net exposure is kept al an acceptable level,

The foreign curmency risk of the group also arises from subsidianes operating in foraign countries
which genenie revanue and intur costs denominated in foreign currencias,

Forespn carmency risk i monibored cosely and managed 1o an acceptabbe el
{i}  Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure 1o interest rate risk arises mainly fram bank borrowings and hire purchase
facilities, [k policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rales available.

The Group monliors the Interest rate on borrowlngs closely to ensure that the bormowings are
maintained at favourable rabes.

Surplus funds are placed with licensed banks at the most favourable interest rate to generate
interesat income.

(il Prica Rizk
The Group does not have any quoted invesimeant and hence s not exposed to any price sk,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Ccont'd)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES iconra

(&)

Credit Risk

The Group's exposare to cradit risk, or the risk of countenparties defaulting, arisss mainhy from recaivablea.
The maximim exposwrs to cradit risk represanted by the total carrying amount of thase financial assads in
ihia balanca shaal reduced by ihe effects of any nefling arangamants with countarpartes.

The Group does nol have any major concentration of credit risk related to any Individual customer or
counterparty.

The Group manages its exposure to credit risk by the applicaion of credit approvals, credil limits and
manitoring procedures on an ongoing basis.

=) Liquidity and Cash Flow Risks
Tha financial statements of the Group are prepared wnder the histoncal cost comention and modified to
include other bases of vakmation as disclosed in other sections under significant accounting policies, and
in sompliancs wilh Financal Reporing Standards "FRST) and the Companies Aot 1585 in Malaysia
4. BASIS OF PREFARATION

The finandial stalemants of the Group ane prapared undar the historcal cost convention and madified o include othar
basas of valuation as disclossd in olher sections under significant accounting policies, and in compliancs with
Financial Reporting Standards ("FRS") and the Companles Act 1865 In Malaysla

(=)

Druring the curmendt financial year, the Giroup has adopied the following:
M FRSs isawed and effective for financial periods baginning on or after 1 July 2007

FRS 107 CGash Flow Statemenls

FRS 111 Construction Contracts

FRS 112 Income Texes

FRS 118 Rewenus

FRS 120 Accountng for Govemment Grants and Desclosura of Govemmant Assistance
FRS 134 Interim Financal Repariing

FRS 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets

FRS 120 Is not relevant to the Group's operations. The adoption of the other standards did mot
have any matenial impact on e form and content of disclosuras presented in the financial statements

(i) Amaendrent o FRS 121 - The Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchangs Rabes Net Imastrment in
& Forelgn Operation |ssusd and affactive for financial pardods beginning on or aftar 1 July 2007.

The adoption of thés amendment did not heve any matarial affect on the financial statemants of
e Ginoug.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

4, BASIS OF PREPARATION (Cont'd)

i&)

L

IC: Inbarpratations iseued and efactve for Bnandal panods beginning on or afar 1 July 2007

G inbarpretation 1 Changes in Exating Decommissioning. Restonation and Similar Lisbiities

IC intarpretation 2 Membars” Shares in Co-opacative Enfas and Similar instrumerts

I Intarpretation 5 Aighta to Interesta ansing from Decommisaioning, Restoration and Enviranmentsl
Aehabiitation Funds

G Intarpretation & Liabdlties arsing from Participaling In & Speciic Marked - Waste Electrical and Elecinonic
Equipment

I Intarpretation 7 Appiying the Restatement Approach under FRS 1292004 Financial Reporing In
Hyparinflaionany Esonomies

IC Intarpretation 8 Socopa of FRS 2

The abowa G Intarpretations are not relewant o the Group's cpemiions.

The Group has not adopted the following FASs and IC Inkerpredations that have been iesued as &t he date of visation of
thess firarcal stasaments bul are nat yat affectve far the Group and e Comparny:

i

(i

(i

FAS issued and affactive for inancial pededs baginning on or after 1 July 2008:

FAS 8 Operating Segmants

FRS & replmoss FAS 11doo0d Segment Repording and reguings a “manapemant approach™ under which
sagmen indormalion is prasened on the same basis & that used for inbamal reporing punpeses. The adopbion
of this stendand only impacts tha form and content of disclosures prasented in the financial statemans of the
Group. Thig FRS s expacied 1o have no mabenial afect on the fnancal siaiemants of e Group upon #5 initial
applcation.

FRSs issued and effasthve for financial pesiods bagirming on or aftar 1 Janwary 2010:

FR5 4 Insumnoe Contracis
FHET Financigl Ingbrumenbs: Disciosunag
FRS 129 Financigl Ingtruments: Recognition mnd Moasuramant

FAS 4 is nat ralevamt o the Group's cperations. The possible iImpacts of applying FRS 7 and FRS 138 on the
EnancEal stalamants Lpon Sisr initial appheations an ned deslossd by vl af lhs axempbons Gvan i thase
sandards

I intarpretations issued and efiactive for financial pariods baginning on or afler 1 January 2010

I Intarpretation 8  Aeassessment of Embedded Desvatives
IC Intarpretation 10 Intarim Financial Reporting and |moairmen

IC Inferpretafion & is not relevant o the Group’s operations. IC InlespretaSion 10 probibits the impaiment
lesses recognised in an imedm perod on goodwll and invesimeants in equity instruments and in financial
assets camied of cost o be reversed o a subsaquent balancs sheet dale, This inlerpretation is expecied fo
Fiavie i mabanal impact on the finencial stabamants of thea Group upan its inftial aopdicasion

5 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(s}

Critica’ Accounting Estimates And Judgements

Estimates and judpameants are continually evaluated by the directors and management and ane based on hisiodcal
expanence and other actars, including expectations of fufure evends thal are baleved o be reasonable able under the
circumalances. The estimates and judgements that affect the apphcation of the Group's eccounting policies and
disdosures, and have a significant risk of causing a material adjusiment o e carmying amounis of assets, Ebilities,
Income and expenses ara dEciesad below:-

i

Dapracigtion of Froperty, Flant and BEquipmeant

The estimates for the residual values, useful Ilves and ralabed dapriciation charges for the proparty, plamt and
equipmeni are based on commensial snd production faciors which would change significently as a result of
technical Innovations and compeifors” actions \n reaponss o the market conditions.

The Group enticipates that the residueal valwes of ks proparty, plant end eguipment will be insignificant. As a
result, residual velues sra not baing taken inbo considerasion for tha computation of the depreciable amourt.

Changes in the expacted level of usage and technological developrment couwld impact the eoonomic usedul lves
and the resklual valkies of these assais, tharefore fulure deprecialion charpes could be rewvised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Ccont'd)

6. SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [oantd)

(a)

Critical Accounting Estimates And Judgements icone

(il

(i

(W)

hragocaind Tatods

There are carain transactions and compuiations for which the ultimate tax determination may be
different from the inftial estimate. The Group recognises tax liabilities based on its understanding
of the prevalling tax laws and estimailes of whather such taxes will ba dua in the ordinary course of
businass, Whane the final outcoma of these malters is diferent from the amourts that wane initialy
repognised, such difference will impact the income tax and defermed lax provisions in the period in
which such detesmination is mads.,

impaimmant of Asseds

When the recoverable amound of an assel is determined based on the estimale of the value-in-wse
af the cash-generating wnit to which the asset |s allocated, the management is nequined to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also fo apply & suitable
discount rabe in onder to datermine the presant valee of those cash flows,

Classifiation betwean Invesimant Properies and Owner-Oceupied Propertias

The Group determines whether & property qualifies as an investiment property, and has developad
crifaria in making thal judgement. Imestment property is a propedty held to eam rentals or for capital

approciation or both,

Some properies comprise a portion that ks held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation and enother
portion that ks held for wse in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposas. |f thesa portions could be sold separataly or leased out saparately under a finance lease, the
Growp accounts fior the porfions saparataly. IF the podions could nol ba sold saparabedy, thi propashy
is an imestiment property only il an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administretive purposes.

Judgemant is made on an individual property basis to determina wheather ancillary services are s0
signficant thal a propedy does not qualify as nvesiment property.

Contracts

Coniracts accounting requires reliable estimation of the costs o complele the contract and raliable
astimalion of the stage of complalion,

+  Coniract Revanug
Contracts accounting requires that varation clalims and Incantive payments anly be recognised as
coniract revenue 1o the exdent thal i is probable thal they will be accapied by the customers.
As the approval progess oflen lakes somalime, & udgement is requiied to be made of s probability
and revenue recognisad accordingly.

« Contract Costs

Liging experianca gained on sach paricular contract and taking into account the expectations of
b tire and materials requined 1o compleds the contract, managerment esiimales the oost and the
profability of the contract on an individual basis al any particular tme,
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5.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES joomd)

(b)

(wi} ANowancs for Doubhi Debfe of Receivahles

The Group makes alowancs ior doubtiul debis based on an assessment of the recoverabiity of recaivablas.
Allwances ane applied 1o receivables wherne events or changes in circumstances indicate that [he carmying

amounis may not be recoverable. Management specifically analyses hisiorical bad debl, cusiomer concentralions
customar creditworthiness, current economic trends and changes in customer payment tarms whan

making a judgament to evaluabe the adequacy of the allowance for doubiful debts of receivables. Whara the
expaciation is differant from the onginal estirmate, such dfference wil mpact e camying value of eoeivables.

(il] Alowasncs for mventonas

Reviews ara made panicdcally by managament an damaged, obsolate and slow-moving inventories. Thesa
reviews require judgement and estimates. Possible changes in these estimates could resull in revisions ko the
valuation of imventones,

Financial Instruments

Financial insbrurments are recognised in the balance sheat when the Group has becorme & pary 1o the contrisciual
prowvisiona of the instrumeants.

Findumgial Rstrumants ane classifiod as liabilites of aquily in accdndance with thi substancs of the contraciual
arrangament, Inberest, dividands, gaing and losses relating o & financial instrument classified as a llablity, are
reporiad as an expensa or income. Distribufions to holders of financial instrumants classified as equity are

changed directly to squity.
Financial instremants are offset when the Group has a legally endorceable right to offset and irtends 1o satte
githar on a net basis or to realise the asset and setile the liability simuttanacushy.

Financial instnuments recognised in the balance sheet are disclosed ini the individusl policy statement associated

Furctional and Foralgn Currency

i Functional and Presentation Currency
The functional currency of each of the Group’s enity is measure wsing the cumancy of the primany aconomic
avvironmand in which that anity oparaes.

The consolidated financial statements are presentad in Ainggit Malaysia (*AM™) which is the Group's
functional and presentation currency.

il  Transactions and Balances

Transactions in lorsign curmancy are comverted ino thi respactive lunctional currencies an inllal recagnition
using the exchange rates approximeting those ruling at the trensaction dates. Monetary asasts and
liabdigties at the balance sheet date are transiated at the rates ruling as of that date. Mon-monetary assels
and liabliitles are ransiated wsing exchange rates that existed when the values were determined, All
exchange differances are takan to tha income statemant.

i} Forelgn Operations

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional curmency different from
the prasentation currancy ane ranstated into the presemtation curmency for consolidation purposes on the
foliowing basia:-

¢  assais and liabilities for sach balance sheel presanied are translaled at the cosing rate at the data
of thi balance shaat;

* oo &nd expenses fof T oo stalerrir & iransiabed & B s achangs ribes fof B year; and
& all resulting exchange diferances are recognised as a separate companant of aquity, &8 a forsdign

currency translation reserve. On disposal, accumulated translation differences are recognised in the
consolideted income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD

(454 18BH)

45



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

5, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES jonra)

(d)

(=)

(@)

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial stataments inconporata the financial statemants of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up o 31 December 2008,

A subsidiary Is defined as a company In which the parent company has the power, directly or indirectly, 1o exercise
control over ite finencial and operating policies ao as to obtain benefits from its activities.

All subsidiaries are consolidated using the purchase method. Under the purchese method, the results of the
subsidiarias acquired or disposed of ara inchedad from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal, At the date
of acquisition, the fair values of the subsidiaries’ net assets are determined and thess values are reflected in
the consolidated financial etatements. The cost of acquisition s measured at the aggregete of the tair velees, &t
thia date of exchange, of assets given, Babilities inturred or assumed, and aquity instrements isswed by e Group
in exchangs for contral of the acquires, plus any costs directly atiributable fo the business combinafion.

imtragroup transactions, balances and unrealised gains on fransactions are eliminated; unrealised losses ane also
alminaied unless cost cannod be recovered. Whare neceasary, adjusiments are made to the financial statemanta
of subsidiaries to ansure consistency of accounting policies with thosa of the Group.

Goodwlll on Consolidation

Goodwill on consolidation represents the exceas of the fair value of the purchese consideration over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable net assats of the subsidianas &t the date of acquisition.

Goodwil i measured at oost les acoumulated impairmment iosses, if any, The camying value of goodwil is reviewsd
for Impabrment annually. The iImpalmment value of goodwill s recognised iImmediately inthe consolidated Income
gtatement. An impairment losa recognised for goodwill iz not reversed in & subsequent perod.

If aftar reasgessmant, the Group's inerest in the falr values of the identifiable net assets of the subsidiares
excesds the cost of the business combinations, the excess i3 recognised Immediately in the consolidated
income statemant.

Investments in Subsidiaries

Imvestrmans in subsidianes ane nllially stated af cost in the bakance shest of the Company, and an reviewed for
irmpairrient at the end of the financial year if events or changes in circumstances indicate that thelr camying values
may not be recoverable.

On the disposal of the imestments in subsidiaies, the diference batweean the net disposal proooeds and thae
CAFTTyIng amouwns of the investments i aken bo the Income stalerment,

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and squipment are stated at cost (ess acoumulated depraciation and impairmant losses, it any.

Depreciation |z calculated under the straight-ine method to weite off the depreciable amount of the asseis over
thair estimated useful lves. Depreciation of an assat doas not ceasse when the assat bacomes idle or is retired
from active use unless the assed is fully deprediated, The principal annual rates used for this purpose amac-

Buildings &% - 4.5%
Plant and machineny 5L - 10%
Miotor wehicles 10% - 18%
OHfice and other equipment 0% - 18%
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5.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foontd)

(g} Property, Plant and Equipment (cem

(h}

M

The degraciation method, usetul life and resideal values ara reviewed, and adjested ¥ appropriate, at each balance
ance shaat date to ensura that the amount, method and period of daprecialion are consistent with previous estimates
and the expaciad patlerm of consumplion of the fulure economic benadits embaodiad in 1he iems of the property,
plant and equipmen.

An itarn of proparty, plant and eguipmant is derecognisad upon disposal or whian no future economic banafits are
from its usa. Amy gain or loss arising from darscognition of the assat is included in the incomea statemeant
in the year the asset is derecognised,

Mining Rights

Mining righls raprasent the consideraion paid 1o oblain marble and granite biscks, Amortisation is provided on a
unil-of-production Basis 50 as to write off the oost in proponion o the depletion of the provied and probable mineral
regerves. The reserves and the life of mine estimates are reviewed on &n annuel basis and amortisation rates
are adjusted sccordinghy where necassary.

Whare an indication of impairment sxists, the canmying amaount of tha mining rights is assessad and written down
immedialely ko s recoverable amounl, The amonisation perod and e amortsation method for the mining rghts
are reviewed &t each balance sheet dala,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets, other than those o which FRE 138 - Impairment of Assets does not apply, are re
viewad et each balance sheet date for impairmant when there ia an indication that the assets might be impaired.
impairment i measured by comparing the carmying valees of the assats wish their racoverabls amounts, The racovarabla
amaunt of the assals i tha higher of the assals’ nel selling price and their valus-in-uss, which is maasured
by reference to discounted future cash flow,

An impairment |oes is charged fo the income statement immediately unleas the aeset is carmied &t #s revalued
amount. Amy impairmant loss of a ravaleed asset is treated as a revaluation decrease o the extent of a praviously
racognised rvaluation surplus ior th Same assasl,

in respeact of assats obher then goodwdl and when there ks 8 change in the estimates used 1o detarmine te recoverable
emount, 8 subsaguent Increase in the recoverable amount of an asest is treated aa a reversal of the pravious
ous impairmant less and is recognised to the extent of the cammying amound of the asset that would have bean
datermingd (nel of amorisation and deprsciabion) kad no imparment 1066 been moognised. The rnversal is necognised
in the income stalement immediately, uniess the assel is camied al its revalued amount. A reversal of an impairent
pairmant loss on a revaleed assal s credited directly o the revalustion sunphes. However, 1o the extent that an
impairment loas on the same revelued assst was previously recognised aa an expanss in the income statemant,
a ravarsal of that impairmant loss is recognised as incoma in the incoma statemant.

Prepaid Land Lease Paymeanis

Laasas of land undar which tha laasor has not transfemed all the risks and banafits of ownarship are classified
as oparaling leases. Lease prapaymants for land wse rights ane slabed al cost less acowmulabed amondisalion and
impairrneni Iosses, il any, Amorisalion |s changed 1o the income stalement on a siraight-Ene bases over the lerms
of the leases ranging from &7 o B8 years,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

B.  BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES won)

(k)

(i

(m)

(m)

(o)

Investment Properties

Imrastment proparties ane propertieas held alfber o eam rental income or for capital appreciation or lor both. |mestment
properlies are staled at cost less accumulaled depreciation and impairment losses, il any, consistent wilh
the accounting palicy for property, plant and equipment as stated in Mobe 5(g) fo the financial statements.

Investment proparties are darecognised when they heve eithar bean disposed of or when the investment proparty
is permansnily withdrawn from use and no futune benef S expecied from (i desposal,

On the derecognition of an investmant property, the diference betweaen the net disposal proceeds and the camying
amount is charged 1o the income stalemant.

Assels under Hire Purchasze
Assals acquired undar hire purchase are capialisad in the financial statements and ara deprecialed in accordanca
with the palicy sat oul in Nobe 5{g) abowe. Each hire purchase payment i allocated bebtween the iabisty and finance

charges so0 as 1o achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding, Finance charges are alocated 1o the
Income statement ovar the perods of the respective hire purchase agreements.

Iweriores

Imventories are staled al the lower of cost and net realisabie value. Cost ks determined on the walghted average
beais. The cost of raw materials comprises the purchass price and incidentals imcumad in bringing the raw matarials
io thedsr presant location and condition. Cost of finished goods and work-in-prograss includes the cost of materials,
labour and an appropriate proportion of production ovarheads.

et realizable value repregants the estimated seling price less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
coBtE necessary to make the sale.

Where necessary, due allowance is made lor all damaged, obsolate and slow-moving items.

Recelvables

Recaivables are canied at anticipated realisable wakee. Bad debts ane witben off in the pariod n which they ara
identified, An estimabe s made for doubiiul debls based on & review of &ll outstindng amowms at the balancs
shest date.

Amounts Owing By/{To) Contract Customers

The amounts ewing by/{io) contract customers are stated at cost plus profits atiributable o contracts in progress
laes progresas billings and allowanca for foresesabls lossea, if any. Coat includes direct materials, lsbour and
apphcable ovarheads.

Payables

Payables are stated at cost which is the fair value of fa consideration to be paid in the future for goods and servicas
recenved,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(a)

n

(s)

{u)

Provishons, Contimgent Lisbilitiss and Contingent Assats

Provisions are recognised whean the Group has a presant obligation as a result of past events, when it is probable
that an outflow of resourcas embodying economic benalils will be required o setile the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions ane reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusied
to reflect the curment best estimates. Where efiect of the time value of money is matarial, the provision |s the present
value of the eatimeted expendiiure reguired to sattle the obligation.

A contingent lability is a possiblie obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confimed
by the oocurmence of one or maore unoertain futune events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a presant obligation arising from past events that s not recognised becauss it s not probable that an outfiow of
Bconomic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measurad reliably.

A contingend liabiity is not recognised but is disclosed in the nodes to the financial statemeants. When a change in
the probabdity of an outfiow oocurs 5o that the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Acortingent asset |s a probable asset that arises from past events and whosa existienca will be confismed only by

the occurrencea or non-occurmence of one or more uncertalin events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Inbarest-badiring Bormowings
Interast-taaning borrowings ane recorded at the amount of procesads received, net of transaction costs.
All bormowing costs are charged to the income siaterment as axpeanses in the period in which they are incwmad.

Equilty Instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly altribulable (o the issue of new shares or
oplians ane shown in equily as & deduction, met of Lo frgem proceeds,

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as liabiifiss when approved for approprigtion.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances, demand deposits, deposits pledged with finamcial
institulians, bank overdrafts and short-term, highly liquid investimenis that are readily convedible to known
amounts of cash and which ane subssct b an msignificant risk of changes in value,

Employes Baneflis

1] Short-Tinm Banefits

Wages, salares, pald annual leave, bomess and non-monetary benefis are eccrued in the perod in which
the aesociated services are rendarad by employess of the Group.

i} Dafirmad Contmbulion Fimns
The Group's contributions to defined contribution plans are changed to the Income stetement in the period fo

which they relata. Onca the conbribufions have been paid, the Group has no further liability in respect of the
dafined contibution plans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

{w) Revenue Recognition

M Contrects

Revanue on contracts is recognised on the percamtags of complation method unless the oulcoms of the confract
cannat be reliably determingd, in which case revenue on contracts is only recognised to the adent of confract costs
incurmad that ars rcoeerabls, Foresamablo Iosses, @ any, am provided forin full &5 and when @ can b reasonably
ascertained that the contract will resull in a loss.

The stage of complefion is detarmined basad on the proportion that the contract costs incurred for work parfarmed
to date bear io the estimated total contract costs.

iy Sale of Goods

Revanue is recognisad upan dalivany of goods and customars” accaptancs, and whera applicable, nat of relums
and trade discounts.

(iil) imterest income
Interest incoms is recognised on an accrual bases, based on the effective yield on the imestment.

{w) Income Taxes
Income taxes for the year comprises cument and defemed tax.

Caurrent tax is the expecied amount of inoome texes payable in respect of the taxable profit for the year and s measured
using the tax rales thal have been anached of substantively enacted at the balancs sheed date,

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences ansing between the tax bases
of essets and liabilities and thair carmying amounts in the financial statemants.

Dadarrad tax liabilites are recspnised for all tacable lemporany diflerences other than those that arise from goodwill
of excass of the acquiner's intenast in the nat falr value of the acquiree's idantifiable assets, Rabilities and contingent
ligbilities ower the businesa combination costs or from the Initiel recognition of an assat or liabllity in a transaction
which is not a business combination and at the time of the transaction, effects naither accounting profit nor texable

profit,

Dafarrad tax assats ane recognizad for all deductible tamporary diferencas, unused tax ipssas and unussad tax credits
to the extent that & = probable that future texable profigs will be evallable against which the deductible termporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tex credits can be ulilised.

Daferrad tax assats and liabilites ane measured al the L rates that ane eopected to apply in the period whan the
saset i realisad or the lability is safted, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or gubstantively anacied
gt the balance sheat deta.

Defarrad tax is recognised in the income statement, except when it arisas from a transaction which is recognised
direcly in equity, in which case the delermed lax is also charged or credited dnactly o equity, or whaen it arises from
& bussiness combination that is an acguisition, In which case the delermed tax is included in the resulling goodwill or
excess of the acquirer's Interast In the net falr velue of the acquiree's identifiable assats, abdities and contimgent
lishilities over the business combination costs. The camying amownts of defemred tax assets are reviewed &t each
balance sheat date and reduced to the extant that it is no longer probable that sufficient fubure taxable profits will be
available 1o allow all of part of the delamad tax assets to be ulilisad.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

& SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES (cont'd)
(z) Segmental Information
Segment revenua and expanses are those direcily aftributable fo the segments and include any joint revenue and
aupanses whane a reasonable basis of allocation exists. Segrment assals méluda all assels used by a segment and
consist principally of property, plant and equipment (net of accumulated deprecialion, whene applicabie), olher investments,
Imventores, recaivables and cash and bank balances.

Most sagment assats can ba directly attributed to the segmants on a reasonable basis. Segment assets do nat include
ircorm ta assels, whilsl sagmant Rabiliies do not includa income tax liabifes and borrowings Tnom financial institulionds.

Sagmant revenue, expensas and reaults include transfers between sagments. The prices charged on Inber-segment
transactions are based on normal commaercial terms. These transfers are aliminated on consolidation.
(¥} Related Partles
A party |3 related to an endity if-
(i) diractly, or indirectly through one or more intarmedianes, the party:-

= conirols, is conirolled by, or is under common control with, the entity (this ncludes parents, subsidiares and
fellow subsidiarias);

* has an intarest in the entity that gives it significant influence over the anfity; or
& s joint control over the entity;
(i) Whe party is an associabe of the antity;
() the party is a joint vantura in which the antity is 8 venturer;
(W) the pary is a member of the key management personnel of the entity of it parent;
(v} the party is a close member of the family of any individual referrad to in i) or ()

(vil the party is an entity that controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for which significant veting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual refered to In (v) or (v); or

[vii] the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the entity, or of any entity that is a
related party of the antity,

Cloge members of the family of an individual are those family memibers who may be expactad to infiluance, or be influences,
ar be influenced by, that indvidual in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

5. INVESTMENTS IM SUBSIDIARIES

Unquoted shars at cost:-

In Malaysia
Outside Malaysla

Lass: Refund by Guaraniors on profil guarantes
shorifall (Node 45)

The detalls of the subsidiardes are as follows:-

Country of

MName of Company Incorpornation

Syarikat Bukit Granite Malaysia
Sdn, Bhd,

Shanghai Ge Fung The Peopla’s
Marble & Granile Republic of China
Co Lid

SBG Trading (Labuan) Malaysia
Lt #

Montana Madancilik Republic of Turkey
Mermer Sanayi Insaal
Wi Ticaned Lirmibed
Slrkoatl * &

Molas:-

# - Held through Syarikat Bukit Granite Sdn. Bhd.
* - Mot audited by Mesars Honweth
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008 00T

M 000 RM"000

13,255 13,460

104 538 111,207

1178853 124, 887

(14,230) (8,774)

103,663 117,893

Effectiva
Equity Interest
2008 2007  Principal Activities

% %

100 100 Processing, trading,
exporting and confract
workmanship of high
quality marbie and
granite elabs and
invastmant halding.

100 100 Procassing, trading
and H:ﬂﬂl’“nF high
quality marble and
granite slabs,

100 100 Darrmant.

100 100 Oparating a marblea

quarry and trading of
rarbhe bocks,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

T. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FOREIGH
CURREHCY
AT DEPRECIATION TRANSLATION AT
1.1.2008 ADDITIONS  DISPOSAL CHARGE DIFFEREMCES 3. 1220048
RN OO0 RM'D00 AMO00 RM"000 RM'000 RMO00
THE GROUP
HET BDOK VALUE
Buidings 6,588 1,835 (350 451 8,324
Plant and machinery 4,655 812 - (883 127 4,511
botor vehicles 1,588 140 (357} [(367) 49 1,051
Oiffice and other
aquipment 5487 a5 (175) 12 518
13,418 2,482 13A6T) {1,775) &35 14,405
FOREIGN
CURRENCY
AT ACCUMULATED TRANSLATION HET BO0OK
COST DEPRECIATION DIFFEREMCES VALUE
RM 000 RN "0 AR OO0 RN "0
THE GROUP
AT 31.12.2008
Buidings 117 [2.244) 451 8,224
Plant and machinesny 18,428 (12,045) 127 451
Motor vehicles 2,329 {1.327) 43 1,081
Odfice and other equipment 1,687 {1,080) i2 514
30,462 [16,658) 638 14,405
AT 31.12.2007
Buildings B,450 {1.B8E) 24 6,568
Plant and machinany 15,774 (11,138) 20 4,655
Bator vahiolas 3,188 {1.813) 1 1,586
Oiffice and other equipment 1,516 (31} 2 sav
28,908 (15,588) 47 13,416
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

T. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT imonre
AT DEPRECIATION AT
1.1.2008 ADDITION DISPOSAL CHARGE .12.2008
RAM'DO0 RM'DO0 RNTO00 RANTDOD RNO00
THE COMPANY
HET BOOK VALUE
Muotar vehicla 285 - (137) [27T) i
Office and othar squiprmant 238 20 - (29) 229
533 20 {137) (56} 360
AT ACCUMULATED NET BOOK
COsT DEPRECIATION VALUE
RAM'D00 RM'DO00 RM'000
THE COMPANY
AT 31.12.2008
Motor vehicle 163 (&2} 3
Ciffice and other equipment 292 (E3) 224
455 {95) B0
AT 31122007
Muotor vehicle az2v (&2) 285
Oiffice and othar aquipmant 272 (24) 238
bag (BE)

Includad in buildings of the Grouwp is an azsat being consiructed on a pieca of leasehold land balonging to a thicd party
with & nat book value of AMEDT 000 (2007 - AM33E, D00,

The net book values of the property, plant and equipment of the Group at the balance sheet date pledged as sacurity for

bank borrowings were as follows:-
THE GROUP

2008 2007
RM"ODO RMOO0
Bulidings 6,000 6,234
Plant and machinery ar ]
Motor vehickes 220 308
Office and other equipmeant 118 17
6,375 6,716
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT foered)

The nat book values of the proparty, plant and equipment of the Group and of the Company at the balance shest deta
acquired under hire purchase terms wara as follows:-

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Plant and machinary 1,857 1,785 . .
Malor vehicles 131 205 13 205
1,768 2,080 131 265
MINING RIGHTS
THE GROUP

2008 2007
RM'000 AM'000

Mining rights, at cost 10,838 19,838

The mining rights hava lease enura of 30 years upon the commencement of mining operations, The mining rights
ware not amortised during the financial vear as the Group has yel 1o commance the mining operations during the
financial year,

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

THE GROUP
Fal ] ol LF

AM'000 AM'D00
Cost 3318 3418
Aoocumulated amonrisation (207) (113}
Forgign exchange translation
differencas 1682 (41
Wet book walue &,a03 4,165
Acoumulated amorisation:-
At 1.1 200852007 (113 (23}
Amaortisation bor tha financial
yedr (84) {200
Al 311220082007 (207 {113

The leasehold land has been pledged as security for banking facilities granted to the Group as disclosed in Mote 26
and Mote 28 to the financial stetements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

10. INVESTMEMNT PROPERTY
THE GROUP/THE COMPANY
2008 2007
R'D00 RM'000

Freahold building
Al posl BO4 B04
Accumulatad depreciation {16) -
Mat book valus 788 BO4
Accumulated depreciation:-
A 1.1.20082007 - -
Depreciation during the financial year {16) -
Al 3112200872007 (18] -

Al Eair wile BOG B0

The investrant proparty has been pledged as security for banking facilities granted lo the Company as disciosad in
Mate 28 1o the financial stalements,

1. INTANGIBLE ASSETS THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'000 RM'000
Al 1.1, 20082007 i, 682 68,018
Foreign exchange translation differences 8,102 G238
Refund by Guarantors on profil guaraniee shartiall (14,230) (6,774)
Al 3112200872007 53,754 61,882
(@) Allocation of Goodwill
Goodwill hag been allocated 1o the Group's Cash Generating Uinit ("CGUR) identified according to the country of
oparation a5 follows:-
THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'000 RM'000
Malanysia 1,477 1,807
Thi People’s Republic of China ( “PRC") 52,277 69,976
At 31 December 53,754 61,882
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

", INTANGIBLE ASSETS tcentdl
(b} Key Assumptions Lised In Value-In-Use Calculationa

The recoverable amount of a CGU Is determined based on vakee-in-use calculations using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year pefiod. Cash flows
beyond the Ive-year period are expected 1o be the same with the fifth year projection, The five-year cash
fiows are forecasted using the growth rales stated below. The key assumplions wsed for value-in-usad
calculations ane:

At 31 Decembser S8 Growth Rate Discount Rate
Malaysia 2.5% 80P
PRC B.0%% B.0%

The following describes each key assumption on which managemant has based s cash flow projections o
underiake impairment besting of goodwill:
i Budgeted Gross Margin

Tha basis used to dalerming the values assignad to the budgeded gross marnging is the avarage gross
marging achieved n the year mmediately before the budgeted year intreased for axpached efficiency
improvements &3 well as cost savings from reduced materal prices which are expacted fo arlse s a
regult of efficlencles within the Group.

{i} Growth Rate

The growth rales used for the Malaysian subsadfiary is consishen] wilh the curren] year's growth rale which
ane expected to be malntained due to the current developments made |0 the construction and property
devalopment industry in Malaysia and based on the contracts on hand.

Thi groswthi rabes used for the subsidiany in the PRC s expecied to be i line with the PRC construction
indusirys growih rabe and Dased on e conlracls on hand,

W]  DNecount Rate
Thx discount rabe is pre-tax and refiects the specic risks in the relevant cowntries.

ic) Senaltivity To Changea In Assumptions

With regard 1o the assessmant of tha value-in-use of the 2 CGLES, managemant baliewes thal no reasonably
possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause the camying values of the CGUs o
matesially excesd thedr recoverable amounts.

12 INVENTORIES

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM"000 RM'000
Al Cosl:-
Haw malerals 13,378 18,923
Work-in-progress 5,284 4,437
Finishad goods 41,014 34,035
Goods-in-transit 28 281
Consumablas 73] 511
60,384 B 3a7

hone of the Inventories ks carred at net realisable value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

LE AMOUNTS OWING BYATO) CONTRACT CUSTOMERS

THE GROUP

2008 2007

RM'000 RM'000

Coniract cosl 6,631 TET

Attributabie profit 607 -
7.138 727
Progress bilings (5,955) (1,395)
1,183 (B6E)

The amounts awing Byite) contract customers comprise the faliowing:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'0D0 RM000
The amounts owing by contract customens 1,183 -
The amounts owing to contract customers - (668)
1,183 (668)

14, TRADE RECEIVABLES

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'000 RM 000

Trade recsivablas A7, 0 32323
Allowance for doubtiul debts (338) (1)

48,662 X2,252
Allowance for doubitiul debls:-
At 1.1.2008/2007 [T1) (71}
Addition during the financial year (266) -
Foreign axchanga translation differences (2 -
Al 31.12,2008/2007 (3339) (71}

The Growp's normal trede credit terma range from 30 to 60 deya. Other credit tarms are asssssed
and approved on A case-by-case basis.

The forelgn curency exposure profile of the trade recavables is as folliows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
AM'000 RM 000
Linited States Dollar 1817 GER
Chiness Ranminbl a7 500 22 ooy
Maw Turkish Lira A 558
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RMFO00 RMO00 RMOO0 RM" 000
Crher receiabies 10,508 6,120 620 42
Deposits 1,847 1,574 24 24
Prepaymenis i ] 1,717 36 43
13,221 8,411 Bag 1089

The foreign currency exposwne profile of the other receivables, deposits and prapayments is as follows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'G00 RM' 000
United States Dollar o 953
Chinese Renminbi 8.a82 5,880
Euras 481 4EE
Mew Turkish Lira 1,728 1414
AMOUNTS OWING BYATO) A DIRECTOR
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RM 000 RM‘DODO RAM'000 RM 000
Shortfall on profit
guaranbiss (Mole 45) 14,230 8,774 14,230 6,774
Advances from a dnector {17 469) {18,417 (3.5975) (10,005)
Wahver of delts (MNote 31) 4,900 5474 . .
(12,568) (12,843) (3,875) (10,008}
1,661 (6, 165) 10,255 (3, Z35)

The amounl owing is non-irade in nature, unsecured, inlerest-inee and repayable on demand upon the receipt of
confirmation in respect of the shortfall on the profit guarantes from the auditors of the Company. The amount owing
is 10 be eettled in cash.

AMOUNT OWING BY SUBSIDIARIES

The amount cwing ia non-trade in nature, unsecured, ineresi-free and repayable on demand. The amount owing is 1o
ba sattied in cash.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

18, FIXED DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

The fixed deposits with licensed banks of the Group heve been pledged fo banks as security for banking facilities
granied to the Group.,

The (ned deposis wene held i rust for the Group by certain direciors,

The effective interest rates of the fixed deposits with licensed banks &t the balence sheet date ranged from 3.20%
o 3.75% (2007 - 3.20% o 3.75%) par anmem, The fixed deposits have maburity periods rmnging from 4 months 1o 1 year
{2007 - 4 montha o 1 year).

18, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Tha faraign currancy expasure profile of the cash and bank balances is as follows:-,

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'000 RM"00G
Linited Statas Dallar 18 7oz
Chineses Renminbi 410 1,328
Mew Turkish Lirg - 4
20, SHARE CAPITAL
THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
NUMBER OF SHARES RMP OO0 RM'000
('000) ('000)
ODINARY SHARE OF AN
Each:-
AUTHORISED 450,000 460,000 400,000 450,000
ISSUED AND FULLY PAID UP 154,800 154,800 154,600 154,800
21, OTHER RESERYES
THE GROUF
2008 2007
RM" OO0 RM'000
Foraign currancy transiation resene:-
At 1,1.2008/2007 {2,015) {3,083)
Aising from the finencial year 11,356 1,068
Al 31,12 20082007 8,381 2,018)
Resarve fund:-
At 11200852007 2,362 1,498
Arsing from the financial year B4T Fititi]
At 3112220082007 3,200 2,362
Total 12,680 347
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

. OTHER RESERVES (contl
The nature and purpose of sach category of resene ane as follows:-
(&) Foraign Currancy Tramslation Resanea

Exchange ditferences arising from the transiation of foreign contholled entities are taken 1o the ranslaton
resarve a5 described in the accounting policies. | also includes exchange differences anmsing from
monetary item that forms part of the Growp's net investment in foreign oparations,

{b) Reserve Fund

In accondance with the regulations applicable to a forelgn Imestmant enterprise In The People's Republic of

China, Shanghai Ge Fung Marbla & Granite Co. Lid. ("8GMG"), & wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
is raquirad fo appropriate 10% of its profit to a résaree fund bafore any dividend declaration. The raserve fund

can be used 1o offset accumulated losses and to increase capital upon approval by the relevant government
authority,

&2, LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

THE GROUWP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
M 000 RMO00 RM'0O00 RIM'000
Hire purchase payablas (Mote 27) 425 BoG 157 216
Term loans (Mote 28) 352 BO1 352 &0
rra 1,307 509 Ea
3, DEFERRED TAXATION
THE GROUP
2004 007
RN "0 RM* 000
At 1.1 20082007 4,724 220
Arising from acquisition of subsidianies - 4,524
Recognised in noome statemant (Note 32) (165) (209
4,558 4,724
T dafernad taxalion is aliributabie to the following:-
THE GROUP
2008 2007
RAM'000 RMOD0
Deferrad tex lisbilities:-
Acoalarated capfial Alowancss ovar depracialion 4,741 4,734
Unrealised forelgn exchangs gaing - trade 208 -
5 4,739
Defarred tex Baseta:- A
Allowance for doubdful debis (B3} (15)
Unabsorbed capital allowances {8) -
Liviuifiligaied b loS50s {37
[dE0]) {15)
4,558 4,724
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31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

24, TRADE PAYABLES
The normal trade credit terma granted o the Group range from 30 fo 90 days.

The fareign curmrency exposure profile of the trade payables is as follows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RN "Oee RM'000
Unitesd States Dollar 47 154
Chinesa Feanminbi 3,720 1,008
Mew Turkish Lira 5 &1

285, OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
Included in other payables and accruals of the Group at the balance sheet date were the following:-

(i) RAMAT 872,000 (2007 - AM10,787,000) baing the balance of the purchase consideration payable to the vendor
far the aoquesition o II-LIIHi:III'!l' in thi PI‘MU'LI-'! farancial yllF, Thin armdyun] ﬂ‘ll'h'ﬂ i% unsecnad, inbanast-fnid
and repayabla within 12 monihs;

(i} an amount of AR ,082,000 in the previous financial year represenied the balance of the provision for staff
walfara in accordance with the regulations applicable to foreign Investment entarprises in The People's
Republic of China, The reguiremant was removed in the previous financial year and the amount has bean
fully utiliged during the current financial year; and

(i) an amount of AMETS,000 (2007 - RME30,000) being an amount owing to a director of a subsidiary. The
amount owing is non-trada in natura, unsecured, interest-fres and repayable on demand. The amount owing
i5 o ba satted in cash.

The forelgn currency exposure profile of the other peyables and accruals |s s follows:-

THE GROUP

2008 2007
RN 000 RM'000
United States Dollar 7.BEd 10,767
Chinase Renminbi 4,419 4,494
Miw Turkish Lira 177 127

26, SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
THE GROUP THE COMPAMNY

2008 2007 2008 2007
RATO00 RND0H0 RNDH0 RNTO00

Trust receipts 8,830 8,183 - -

Bankers' acceplances 5 068 3,081 . -
Hire purchase payables (Nole 27) 538 514 60 57
Tarm loans (Mote 28) 8,823 7386 128 114
23,360 20,144 188 171
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS oot

The bankers' acceptances and truat receipts at the belance sheet date bore effective Intarest rates ranging from
5. 19% bo B.25% (2007 - 5.65% o B.50%) par annum and ara sacured by:-
i} a legal charge over certain long leasehold land and buildings of & subsidiary),

(il a pledge of the fixed deposits with licensad banks as disciosed in Mole 18 to the financial statemants;

(il & |oint and several guaranies of all the direciors of & subsidiary;

] a fimed and floating debanture charged ovar the presant and future assets of a subsidiary, excluding those
financed under hire purchase and leasing; and

i a corporate guaranies of the Company.

HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RN 000 RM'000 RM* 000 RN oW
Minimum hire purchasa
pEyTrInts:
- nol laker than one yaar GER == o] (o]
- |ater than one year and niot
later than five years aq’ 860 166 234
1,035 1,457 235 303
Lass! Future finance charges (o) (137) (18]) (30}
Presant value of hire purchase
peyables B&5 1,320 217 273
The net hire purchase payables
are repayable as follows:
Current (Mote 26):
= not |ater than ona year &34 514 &0 57
Non-current (Nobe 22):
- | b thah ofd yaar and nol
iater than five years 426 B0 167 218
965 1,320 217 273

The hire purchase payables of the Group and of the Company at the balance sheet dale bore eflective inlerest rales
ranging fram 4.4% to 13,09 and 4.4% 0 5.1% respeciivaly (2007 - 4.4% o 13.0% and 4.49% 1o 5,19%) par anmnum,
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31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

a7, HIGHER PURCHASE PAYABLES icontal

The foraign currancy exposura profile of the hire purchasa payables is as follows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RM'D00 RN D00
Euwro 259 574
28. TERM LOANS
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RM" D00 RN "0 RMO00 RM 000
Current portion (Note 26):
- repayable within one year 8,823 T.a86 128 114
Maon-currant portion (Mote 22);
- repayable between one
b0 W0 yiears 128 237 128 37
- repayable between hwa to
five years 224 264 284 264
as2 B0 as2 S
B17a ¥.BET 480 i) |
Details of the repayment terms of the term loan of the Company are as follows:-
NUMBER OF DATE OF THE COMPANY
GQUARTERLY QUARTERLY COMMENCEMENT AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
TERM LOAN INSTALMENTS INSTALMEMNTS OF REPAYMENT 2008 2047
AM RNFOD0 RM"DD0
1 20 32,000 B December 2008 480 615

The term loan of the Company at the belance shest date bore an effective intereat rate of 7.48% (2007 - 7.40%)
par annum and are securad -

{i] & |legal change over & piece of Ireahold property as disclosed in Note 10; and
{i} acorporate guaranies of its subsidiary.

Inchudiad in the tamm loans of the Group at the balanca sheet date was an amount of RMB 685 000 (2007 - RMT 272,000
granted to & foreign subsidiary, The amount is repayable in full upon the maturity period of 1 year (2007 - 1 year),
Thi term ban bone an eifective inlerest rabe of B, 7% (2007 - 7.4%) péd annum (s |§ secunied by the |easehold |and
and buliding of tha foraign subsidiary.

Thi bongign curfsncy exposune profile of the lemm (oans s as bollows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
RAO00 RM 000
Chinese Renminkbi 8,685 T.272
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31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

28, BANK OVERDRAFTS

The bank overdrafts bore an efiective interest rate of 8.00% (2007 - B.25%) per annum at fe balance shest date and ane
sacurad in the same manner as the short-term bomowings disclosed in Mote 26 to the financial statements.

THE GROUF
2004 2007
RM'000 REFODD
Sale of marble slabs and blocks 67,367 51,587
Contract revenus 7,658 8,562
75,020 61,158
n. PROFITLOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RN"000 RM"000 RM OO0 RM'000
Profit{Loss) bedore
teation s arrived at
after chargingfcraditing):-
Allowanos for doubtiul debls 266
Amartisation of prepaid land
lease paymenis 4 =11
Amortisation of imestment
property 18 - 18
Audit fee:
- for tha financial year 106 102 75 75
= ovarprovision in the
prawious financial yaar {4} . (5
- ather non-stalulony services B - B
Depreciation of property,
plant and agquiprasnd 1,775 1477 5B B0
Dirgctors’ fees 288 134 288 134
Directors' non-fee emoluments 1,738 1,408 1,184 a7z
Imtarast expanse:
= bank overdrafts 233 & 4
= bills payabla aze T .
= hire purchasa Ba 48 12 A
= tarm loans e T2 42 a
. athars . 1683 . .
Loss#{Gain) on disposal of
plant and equipmeani a2 (23) (11}
Plant and aquipmand writlan oif . 4 .
Rental of land " - . .
Rental of premises 214 348 68 5l=]
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31.  PROFITALOSS) BEFORE TAXATION iconta

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RM'000 RM"000 RM'000 RV
Rental of machineny 226 - - -
Staff costs 5,049 4,148 558 160
Walver of debts by a direcior (4, 900) (5474) - -
Walver of dabts by othar
payables (#8) - - -
Interest incoma (165) [101) - ()
(GainlLoss on foreign exchanga:
- fsdlisad (2, 226) {120} - -
- unrealised 344 (431) - -
a2 INGOME TAX EXPEMSE
THE GROUP
2008 2007
RN D00 RM'D0D
Currand fex:-
Far the financial year:
= Malaysian mcomsa ax . 1,097
- Fareign tax 2,727 3,223
2727 4,260
(CvarfUnderpaovision in (he previous
frsncial year:
- Maleyalan ncoms tax {45} 12
- Foreign tex - 22
(1] 34
2682 4 204
Daferred texation (Mobe 23):
- for the financal yaar (273) (20)
- undierprovision In the previous financial
year 108
(165) (20)
2,817 4,274
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INCOME TAX EXPENGE (zeni'd)

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

Domestic income Lax is calculated al he Malaysian siatutory ta rabe of 26% (2007 - E7%) of the estimaled assessable
profit for the financial year. Taxation for other jurisdictions |s calculated at the rates prevaliing In the respective

purisdictions.

A reconciliation of the ncome tax expense applicable o the profyoss) belore laalion ab the stlatulory tax rate o the
income tax expense at the effective tax rate of the Group and the Gompany ks as follows:-

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RAM*000 RN 000 RM'000 RM'D00

Profit{Loss) before

taxation 10,778 18, 022 13, 325) 2.287)
Tax at the atatubory

i rate of 26% (2007 - 27%) 2,802 5136 (54) (817
Tax effacts of:-
Mon-laxable gains (1,288 {1,/532) - -
Mon-deductible axpensas 1,048 42 854 817
(OverWUnderprovision n the

pravious financial year:

- cusrent tax [45) 3 -

- defarred tax 108 -
Differantial in tax rales in

other tex juriadiction incoma (113 1]
Tt bor the financial year 2517 4,274

The basic eamings per share | amved at by dividing the Group's prof attributable to shaneholders of FMB,258,000
(2007 - RAM14. 7480000 by the number of ordinary shares In iesue dwing the finencial year of 154,800,00

{2007 - 154,800,000).

The fully diluted eamings per share for the Group is nol presented as there were no patential dilutive ordinary shares

dhuring the: financial year,

SUMMARY OF EFFECTS OF ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

In the previous financial year, the Group acquined the entine Bsued and paid-up share capital of Montana Madencilik
Marmer Sanayl Insaat Ve Ticanet Limited Sirietl (“Montana™), & company Inconporated in the Republic of Turkey.,

Montana is involved in the business of oparating a marble quarry and trading of marbda blocks in the Republbc of

Turkey.
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3, SUMMARY OF EFFECTS OF ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES iconttdl

I thee prenvious financial year, the financial results and contribution of Montana o the Group wera as follows:-

THE GROUP
20a7
RM000
(g} For the period from 187 2007
(date of completion of acquisition) to 31.12 3007 :-
Flivsinriim 1,339
Profit attributable to shareholders B85
(&) |f the acguisition had occurmed on 1.1 23007 :-
Fivsinriism 1,338
Profit attributabile to sharehoiders 67

In the previows financlal year, the net essets acquired and cash fiow arising from the acquisition of subsidiardes were

a5 follows:-
THE GROUP
20T
AM'000
hining rights 18,838
Recaivables 1,174
Cash and cash agquivalants 4
Payabies (B7E)
Deterred taxation (4 524)
Purchase consideralion o be salislied by cagh 15818
Lesa: Cash and cash equivalents of subsiiaries acquired {4}
15612
35, PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007
RNO00 RO00 R O00 RNO00
Cost of proparty, plant and equipmant 2482 a,628 360
Armoad financed throwgh hire purchase (205) (2,034 . [3D5)
Cramh disbursement for purchasa of
property, plant and equipmeant 2877 1,584 20 55
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

Foar the purchase of the cash flow statemants, cash and cash equivalents comprisa the following:-

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2008 2007 2008 2007

RM'000 RM'000 RMOOA RM"000

Fixed deposits with
licensad banks 3,504 3866 - -
Cash and bank balancas a1 2,296 a5 a1
Bank overdrafts {2,668 {1,387) &) -
1,739 4,765 4 81

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The aggregate amount of remuneration received and receiable by the Directors of the Group and the Company

during the financial year are as follows:-

Exacutive directors' remunaration;
- Salarias, bonus and offhar

emolumeanis 1,122 1,041 1,008 Bags
- Defined contribution plans BB | BB Fa
- Estimated money walue of
banefits-in-kind 80 123 a0 50
1,300 1,235 1,184 DEB
Exacutive directors' remuneration
of subsidiaries
- Salaries, bonus and othar
amoluments 17 aa = =
- Defined contribution plans 4 - - -
- Estimated money walue of
banefits-in-kind 136 a6 = =
11 174 = -
Former executive direcior's
remunaration
- Salaries, bonus and olhar
emolurments | = = g8
- Estimated money value of
benefits-in-kind f6 - - -
127 i3
Non-executhre direciors”
remunearation:
- Feas 268 134 268 134
Todal direchors’ remuneralion
including benefits-in-kind 2026 1,543 1,472 1,908
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ar. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION cond)

The number of directors of the Company at the end of the linancial year whose hotal remuneration during the
financial year fell within the following bands |s analysed below:

THE GROUP/THE COMPANY
NUMBER OF DIRECTORS
2008 2007
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
AR 50,009 - RM200,000 1 1
AR200,009 - RM250,000 - 1
AMTS0,009 - RME00,000 - 1
F1,060,001 - Fk1,100,000 1
NOM-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
AMS0,000 and below 5 3
RMS0,001 - Fk100,000 1 1

] T
Tha othar director halding office at the and of the financial yaar had not recaivad amy directors” remunaration
from the Group and the Company during the financial year,
38, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

(a) For the purposes of the financial staternants, the Group and the Company have related party
relalionships with:-

] ite subsidiarias;
)] the directors who are the key managament parsonnal; and
] in enkity controlled by the dirschors

() In addition 1o the Information discosed elsawhere In the Snanclal stetements, the Group and te Company camied
out the following trensactiona with ite related parties during the financial year:-

THE GROUP THE COMPAMNY
2008 D7 ] 2007
RM'D00 RM'D00 RM'000 RM'DOG

A relabed party:
- purchasas 708 . T8
The key management
personnel compensation
(imcluding directors” remuneration:
- Short-tarm amployes

Iaruifits 2103 1,543 1548 1,106

I the opinion of the directors, the above trangactions have been entered into in the ordinary course of
business on terma mutually agreed betwesn the parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

THE COMPANY
2008 2007
RIM 000 RM"D00
Corporate guarantees given o licensed banks for
banking facilities granted o &8 subaldiary 16,573 13,363
CAPITAL COMMITMENT
THE GROURTHE COMPANY
2008 2007
R 000 RN D00
Approved and contracted for:-
Apcquisition of a joint veniure company 7000 10,000
SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
(a) Buginess Segments
EXTRACTION INVESTMENT
MANUFACTURING AND TRADING HOLDING ELIMINATION GROUP
RM0D0 AM'D00 AM'DOO RM'DOO RM"D00
31 DECEMEER 2008
REVEMNUE
External revenue 71,389 3,637 . - 76,026
Inter-sagmeani resanue 12324 - - 112,324 -
Total revenue B3.713 a..ar (12,324) 75,026
RESULTS
Segment regults 11,435 (354) 13,267) 7814
Unallocated rasults 4 800
Finance cost (1,938)
Profit before taxation 10,776
income tax expense (2.517)
Profit after taxation 8255
ABBETS
Begment assats 192,848 231M 3,684 219,604
Linalocaed assels 464
Total assats 230,068
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41. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (contd

(@) Business Segments rcent
EXTRACTION INVESTMENT
MANUFACTURING AND TRADING HOLDIMNG ELIMINATION  GROUP
RNOn0 RM'00D RM'O0D RM'O00 RN0DD
31 DECEMBER 2008
LIABILITIES
Sagmant liabilities 185979 HBE a0 . 20,344
Inberesl baaring
inatruments 26,804
Linallocated lsbilities 7,145
Total liabilities 54,2080
OTHER SEGMENT
INFORMATION
Capital expendilure 2459 3 20 = 2,482
Dapraciation and
armartisation 1,855 158 72 . 1,885
31 DECEMBER 2047
REVENUE
External revenue 58, 820 1,339 - - 81,159
Inter-sagmeant revenus 20,688 - - (20,668) -
Tolal rvanua BO,508 1,338 - (20.688) B1,158
RESULTS
Segment results 175 B3 [2271) = 18,127
Linaligcabed rasulls 5,474
Finance cost (1.6n)
Profit before texation 18,022
Incoma tax axpanss (4,274)
Profi afber taxation 14,748
ASSETS
Sagmant assets 180,457 23,343 1.527 - 205,327
Total assels 205,327
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41, SEGMENTAL INFORMATIOMN (2sm)
{a) Business Segments (Goerd)

EXTRACTION INVESTMENT

MANUFACTURING AND TRADING HOLDING ELIMINATION GROUP
AM‘000 RN 00 RN 000 RN 000 RM*000
31 DECEMBER 2007
LIABILITIES
Segmant (labllites 23,481 2,630 2,047 = 28,038
Imterest bearing
mstremants 22,648
Unallocaied Sabikties 8,321
Tatal llabliites 59,207
OTHER SEGMENT
INFORMATION
Capital axpenditura 1,848 1320 1,164 - 4,432
Depreciation and
amortsaton 1,474 33 L] = 1,667

(b Geographical Segments
MALAYSIA, CHINA OTHERS GROUP

RM'000 RN D00 RMrDO0 RM"D00
3 DECEMBER 2008
Flensansi 15,988 55,401 3,637 75,026
Segment assets ag,120 164,783 23,186 220,068
Capltal expendiure 481 1,908 | 2482
31 DECEMBER 2007
Flenenuse 19,206 40,616 1,338 81,159
Segment assets 20,969 152,021 23,337 206,327
Capital expenditura 2028 1,084 1,320 i 432

i the opinion of the directors, all inler-segment ransactions heve been enbered i in the ordinary course of busaness on
terma that mutually agreed between the parties,
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42 FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES

The applicable closing foreign esochange rates used (expressed on the basis of one unit of foreign currency o RM
equivalent) for the translafion of loreign currency balances at the balance sheet dale are as follows:-

THE GROUP
2008 2007
AM RM
Linited Statos Dallar 3448 332
Eurg 4.1 4,82
Chinese Renminbi 0.51 0.48
Mew Turkish Lira 228 285

43. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is defined as the amount for which the financial instrument could be exchanged in a currant transaction
between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transadiion, other than in a forced sale or liquidation.

Tha following methods and assumptions are usad 1o estimate the talr value of sach class of financlial Ingtrumeants:-
1] Cash and Bank Balances and Other Short-Term RecalvablesPayables

Th carrying amounts approximated their fair values dus 1o the relativaly shor-term maturity of those
instrurmants,

(1] Term Loans
The carming amounts approximated the fair value of these instruments, The fair values of the term loans
are determined by discounting the ralenvant cash lows using the curment inlarast rate lor similar ingtrumenis
at the balance sheet date.

(e} Hire Purchase Payables

Tha Tair value of hine purchase payables is daterminad by disoomunting the relevant cash flows wsing currant
interest rates for similar instruments &t the balance sheet date,

{d) Contingent Liability
The nominal amaunt and nel fair value of financial ingiruments nol recognised in the balance sheet of tha

Company is &s follows:
THE COMPANY
Hominal Het
Amount Fair Valug
Hote RAM'000 RM'000

A1 31 December 2008
Contingant liability a9 16,573 .

Al 31 December 2007
Contingent liability 30 13,363 *

*  Thea net fair value of the contingant liability = estimated to be minimal as the subsidiares ane expected to
fulfil their obligations to repay their bomosdngs.
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31 DECEMBER 2008 (Cont'd)

44, SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINAMCIAL YEAR

Detalls of significant evaents during the financlal year ane as follows:-

(B}

(&}

{c)

On 27 Saptambar 2007, the Company announced that @ proposed to implemeant a Proposed Private
Placament "FPP7) of up 1o 15,480,000 new ordinary shares of AM1 each, represanting not mane than ben
parcand (10%) of thi issued and paid-up share capital of the Company, 1o Inesions 1o be identified later.
The Company had on 29 Oclober 2007 announced that the Securities Commission (“5C7) and the Foreign
invesiment Commitiee had approved the PPP sublect to certain conditions and subsequently the
Compary had on 20 Novembear 2007 announcad that the Ministry of International Trade and Industry hed
approved tha PPP subject to cartain condtions.

On 10 October 2008, the Company announced thal the SC had vide its lefter dated 8 October 2008,
approved the Company's application for an extension of ime for & further pened of alx (8) months untl 25
April 2008 to complate the PPP.

The PPP is now panding implemantation.

On 15 Mowember 2007, the Compamy announced that it entered inte a Joint Yentws and Shareholders’
Agreament ["JVA") with Tawjesh Services and Commencial Imvestment Limited ("TAWJEEH"), a company
incorporated in the Kingdom of Sawdi Arabia, to establish a joint veniure company ("/ANCOT) in such
jurisdiction in the Midde East. The JYCO is o b established as a privabe company with limilad liability,
with a proposed authorised share capital of LISD13,500,000 comprising 13,500,000 ordinary shares of
USD1.00 each of which the aliotment of the shares to the Company and TAWJIEEH shall be &, 750,001
and §,748,9959 respactivaly.

The proposed authorised share capital of JVCO was subsaquently revised 1o the following:-

HUMBER OF SHARES TD
CAPITAL OUTLAY BE HELD IN JOINT EQUITY INTERESTS
SHAREHOLDERS usoD VENTURE COMPANY (%)
Gafung Holdings Berhad T, 000,001 T, 0600, 001 50.
TAW.JEEH 6,999,554 5,550,909 49,60

I was approved by the shareholders of the Company al an Extraordinany General Mgeting (EGM™) held on
25 April 2008,

Tha above transaction has not bean completed as at tha date of this repaod.

On 13 Marnch 2008, the Company announced that (s wholy-owned subsidisry company, Syarikat Bukit
Granite Sdn Bhd (*“SBG"), hed proposed the disposal of 100 ordinary shares of %TL1,000 each in
Montana Medencilik Marmar Sanayi Insaat Ve Ticaral Limited Sirketi ("WTHN), reprasanting a 100%
aguity imtenast in MTN to a 50.01% hald joint vanture comgany 1o be incofporalied by the Company with
TAWJEEH, for a consideration of USD4,606,000.

The proposed disposal was approved by the shareholders of the Company at an EGM held on
25 April 2008,

The: above ransaction has nol been completed as at the dabe of this repor,
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45. PROFT GUARANTEE

On 27 July 2006, the Company entered into a Profit Guarantes Agreement with Seo Allk Leong and Siw Seng Chiw & Seo
Seng Chew (collectively the "Guaraniors™) in which the Guarantors have severally but not jointly guaranieed the following
profit before taxation ("PET )

{a) the amalgamated audited PET of SBG and Shanghai Ga Fung Marble & Granite Ca. Ud. ("collecthaly known as
the SBG Group™) for the finandcal year anded 31 Ddcember 2006 shall not be less than AM21,643,200;

() the amalgamated audited PET of SBE Group for the financlal yesr ended 31 Decamber 2007 shall not be less
than RkEEE 083,800 and

) the amalgamated audited PET of SBG Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2008 shall not be less
than ANGEE 330,200,

Az gt 31 Decamber 2008, an amaount for k14,230,000 (2007 - RMS, 774,000} being the shoriiall of the profit guerantes
for the financial year ended 31 Decamber 2008 has been recordad as a refund in the cost of investmant of the Company.
At the Group level, the goodwill of the Group has been adjusted accardingly. The shortfall amount 15 to be setfled in cash
&8 desciosad 0 Note 18 to the financial stalements,

48, COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The following comparative figures for inancial year ended 31 December 2007 have been reclassified to conform with the
presantation of the currant financlal yaar:-

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AS AS
As Praviously Ag Pravioushy
Reatated Reportad Festated Reported
RM 000 RM'000 RM"0DO RM 000

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{EXTRACT]):-
Walver of debt by & director 5474 - - -
{Increase)Decreasse in trade

and other receivables {11,654) 110,361) 19 1,252
MET CASH FROM{FOR)

OPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES 1,674 &.481 (2 BEW) {1,636)
Proceeds from shortfall of

profit guurunl:u frgam the

vandors 1,333 - 1,333 -
MET CGASH FOR

INWESTING ACTIVITIES {16,553) {17.BBG) (7558 (B5)
(Repaymant toMAdvances

from directors 12,648 7175 10, Oy 10,009
HET GASH FROM FINAMNCING

ACTIMITIES 14,712 8,23 10,592 2,550
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LIST OF PROPERTIES

AT 31 DECEMBER 2008

Location Description Tanure Approximate Approdimate ‘Year of Miat ook
and existing area ageof bullding acquisi- value as at
usapge {years) tion 31.12. 2008

RM'000

Mo 25, Jalan 2338, MWE Kepong Ajourgiorey  S89years  148m¥Land) 13 1885 5

Commarcial Park, Kepong, 52000 shop offica easahold, STGmA{Built-up)

Kuala Lumpur, held under Mastar expiring in

Thes H.5. (D) 67287 and H.5. (D) year 2023

T4283 for Lot Mos. 9408 and 10508

, Mukim Baty,

Deerah Wileyah Persaluisan,

Mo. Lot 3708, Jalen Perusahaan 3, Asingle storey 989 years 8,084mA(Land)’ 14 1584 1,842

Kamunting ndustrial Estate, tactory leasshold,  2,736mA|Buil-up)

34600 Kamunting, Parak, expiring in

held under tithe numiber Pajakan year 2088

Wegeri 108708, Lot Mo. 16672,
Mukim Assm Kumbang,
Daarah Lanst & Matang, Parak.

AL 138, Kampung Bars Surgai Buich,  Own constructed Renewed 2 822md{Land)’ 11 1997 BO7
47000 Selangar asingle siarey  fenancy 1,6a2rma(Bust-up)
ooy ona  agreament
of = enepirad
asahold land n a0H1
belonging iz a year
thind party witth oplion to
renew for
further
tarm
Irchuestrial tarcd hedd under HSD LM An o8 yaars 8, 0e3ma{Land) 1 1847 1,165
TE3E, PT Mo, 5268, Mukin Asam endended leasahold,  2,107ma{Budl-up)
Kumibang, Dasrah Land & Matang, gingle BKPIFiNG in
Perak. sloney faciony year 2095
froen Lo 3708
o, 5678, Bei Qing Road, Chang A gangle 35 years 34, TEamE Land)! g 1955 5,604
G Town, Qing Pu County, giorey factory  leasshold,  8,908m3{Buill-up)
Shanghai, China 201708, and a four Expiring in
glorey office  year 2034
Lot N, 18-15, HS(M) BR0E-HS (M) Office unit Fghihd 2680m3( Bullt-up) 1 20007 TEs
BEZG9, PT20412-FT20435, HS(M)
20856 FTZr0Ed Mukirn Kapar and
iGN BA0 Lot 1054 2l of Mulkirn Kapsar,
Daerah Klang
Unit 2011, No. 4339 Bao'an Aoad,  Hobel style 10years  GBMA{But-up) 1 2007 a7
Anting Town, Jiading County, SErvicE leasahold,
Shanghai, China. apartment @xpinng in
wear 2018
Suilte 13-23, ZThongshan East Road,  Shop unil 40 years  O7.BEmE{Buill-up) - 2008 fna
Feng Hua Zheiang Provings, Ching Iesgsehold,
G in
yaar 2043
Suite 17, Zhongshan East Road, Office unit 40 years  108.08m2(Built-up) - 2008 536
Fing Hua, Zhe|lang Provinose, Ching leasahold,
EOEEg iR
yisar 204a
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDING

AT 13 APRIL 2009

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorisad Capital FMS00, 000,000 dwvided into 490,000,000 Ordinany Sharas of FMA -00 aach and

100,000,000 Imedesmable Cormeertible Frederence Shares of RMO-10 each
Is=uad end Peid Up Gapital AM 154, 800,002
Minbar of Sharss Esued 154,800,002 Ordinary Shanas of FA-00 aach
Class of Sharas Crdinary Shares of RM1-00 aach and

rredeemabie Conweartinle Preferenca Shares of AMO-10 each
M iuenbar of Shanabdldans 3888 Ordirary Shanrahaldans
Wating Flights 1 vode per Ordinary Share
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHDLDINGS
faes v Recard of Deposiorns)
Size of Sharsholdings Nig. of Holders % Nig. of Sharss hald % of [zsued share capital
Loss than 100 shares 50 1.28 1,734 Q.00
100 1o 1,000 shanas 2,783 7138 948, 534 081
1,001 8o 10,000 shares e 1558 3,204, 840 207
10,004 1o 100,000 shanss Zaz B85 TA25 T35 473
100,007 50 less than 5% of Isswad Zhares 52 133 27 481,87 17. 78
5% and above of issued shares 3 0.08 115,838,589 T4.83
TOTAL 3,699 10000 154,600,002 100.00
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' SHAREHOLDINGS
fs pev Register of Subsiardial Shamshalders” Sharehoidings)

Mo, of shares heid
Marme Dilresct % Indirast %
Sac Aik Leong 865,783, BBY {a) 4314
FacilicCuas] 34,058,000 2200
Koparas! Permodalan Felda Berhad 15,000,000 9.69
Mota: {a} Hald through nomines company,
DIRECTORS" SHAREHOLDINGS
(i ey Begisier of Dirsciors' Starsholdings)
Mo, of shares heid

N armee Direct % Indiract %
Daguk Aciran Bin Abd Rakrman 1,000,000 {a) 0.55 -
Bao Alk Lagng 66,783,660 {a) 43,14 -
Chaong Mam Sang £,000 (1 11)] .

Mose: (a} Hald through nomines compary,
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDING

LIET OF TOP THIRTY (30) LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS
{as per Record of Depositors)

Ho. Hame of Shareholders

1

ds L3 B

=L e ]

EBEY B R RBR

OsSK Momineas (Tampakan) Sdn Barhad
OSK Trustees Barhad for Seo Ak Leong
PacificChuesat
Koperasi Permodalan Felda Berhad
HDM Nominess (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pladgad Securdias Accound for Tah Pik Chai (M05)
Perbadanan Masional Berhad
Q5K Mominees (Tempatan) Sdn Berhad
Pledged Securities Account for Ng Kok Kee
CitiGroup Mominaes (Asing) Sdn Bhd
Barrill Lynch Intesmational
AlianceGroup Mominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pledged Securitles Account for Azlzan Bin Abd Rahman (100722)
TA Nominesa (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pladged Securiias Account for Mohd Haniff Bin Abd Aziz
OSK Momineas [Tampakan) Sdn Barhad
Fledged Securflies Account for Chua Eng Lim
TA Mominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pledged Securities Account for Tay Ah Kam
Maznah Binti Mohamad
Teo Chlang Hong
TA Nominsaa (Tempaten) Sdn Bhd
Pladigad Securifies Account for Chung Liong Yien
Les Hieuk Fing
Chai Chau & Peh Chal Chau
Foo Wan Kong
Phan Tje kisi
HLG Momines (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pladgad Securiies Accound for Lea Siew Ann (CETS)
Wang Sze Yao & Wang Ming Way
TEL Mominees (Termpatan) Sdn Bhd
Pladged Sacuritiea Account for Chin Nguk Mol
Chong Wang Mang
Wong Chee Kian
OSK Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Berhad
Fledged Securitles Account for Abdul Hamed Bin Sepaw|
HOM MNominess (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Pladged Securilias Account for Low Geok Choo (M02)
05K Nomineeas (Tempakan) Sdn Barhad
Pledged Securties Account lor Alexander Ho Lian Siew
Tan Kin Les
Tan Kini Laa
Teng Sook Tian
Lee Slew Ann

AT 13 APRIL 2009

Mo. of ahares hald
86, T3 600
34,058,000
15,000,000

4. A2 800

4,750,000
3,038,378

1,814,100
1,000,000
1,000, 0dd

210,00

BEG, 500

750,000
580,000
428,000

408,000
380,000
377 D00
570,000
329,900

308,000
241,800

235,000
230,200
210,000

200,000
200,000
200,000
200,000

187,000
170,000

43.14

9,68
315

02a

026
0.2h

024
0.1
16
(i 8 £
(1R B
o4
13
013
.13

13

013
o1
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NOTICE OF

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE |5 HEREBY GIVEM THAT the Fifth Annual anaral Meeting of the Company will be hald at the Laksamana Ballroom,
Leval 3, Hotel Armada, Lorong Utara C, Seofion 52, 46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor on Tuesday, 26 May 2009 al 10.00 am. or
at any adioummant thereod 10 fransact the foliowing business:-

AGEMDA

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the finandcal year ended 31 {Reschution 1)
Decamber 2008 and the Repors of the Direclors and Audilors theneon.

2 To approve tha payment of Directors' fees in respect of the financial year ended 31 {Raspkdion 2)
Decambar 2008.

3. Tore-elect the following Directors retidng pursuant to Article B3 of the Company's
Artlclies of Association:-
i Mr Seo Alk Leong (Resolution 3)
i M Loi Hang Sewn (Resolution 4)
iii Mr Les Chong Hos {Fasolution 5)

4.  To re-appoint Messss Horwath as auditors of the Company and o autharise the Directors {Rasolution 6)

10 fi Hhier FFdsddation,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To congider and | thought fit, to pass the following resoltlons, with or without modifications,
a3 Orndinary Reschutions:-

6. ORDINARY RESOLUTION 1 (Rasolution ¥)
AUTHORITY FOR DIRECTORS TO ISSUE SHARES

"THAT purswant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1865, and subjact 1o the Listing
Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Secwrities Berhad and the approvals of the relevant
govarnmantal and'or regulatory authorities (i any), the Direciors be and are hadaby
empowened 1o lssue new shares in the Company at any time, to such person or parsons,
upon such terma and condiions and for such purposes as the Directors may, i their
absolute discration, deam fit, provided that the aggréegate number of shares issuad
pursuant ko this resolulion doas not exceed ten per cent [10%) of e nominal vakee of e
total issued and paid-up share capital of the Company al the Gma of issus AND THAT
the Directors be and are also empowered o obtain the approval from Bursa Malaysla
Securities Barhad for the listing of and quotation for the additional shares g0 lssued
AMD THAT such authority shall continue to be in forca until the conclusion of the necd
Annual General Meeting of the Companmy.”

a5, GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
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NOTICE OF

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ORDINARY RESOLUTION 2

PROPOSED RENEWAL OF SHAREHOLDERS' MANDATE FOR RECURRENT
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS OF A REVENUE OR TRADING NATURE
("PROPOSED RAPT MAHDATE")

“THAT subject always lo the provisions of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad, approval be and i heneby given o the Company's and &5 subsidianes
to enter info Recurrant Related Party Transacilons of a rewenua or trading nature &3
gtated in Section 2.3 of the Circular to Sharsholders dated 4 May 2006 with the specified
classas of related partias mentioned thersin which are necassary for the Group's
day-io-day operations and are carried out in the ordinary course of business and are
o normal cormmencial lerms which ane not more Tevowrable bo the realed panties than

those genarally avallable o the public and are not detrimental o the minority shareholders
of the Company.

THAT the approval shall continue to ba in force until:-

{iy the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting (CAGMT) of the Company
following the AGM at which such mandete was passad, at which lime & was
lapse, unless by B resolufion passed at the AGM whersby the authority ks
renewad;

(i) the: expiration of the pericd within which the neaxt AGM of the Company is
required o be held pursuant 1o saction 143(1) of the Companles Act, 1965
(“the Act') (but shall not extend to such sxtention as may be allowed
pursuant fo Saction 143(2) of the Act); or

(il revoked of vared by resolution passed by the shareholders in general
maating,

whichaver iz the sariar;

AMD THAT the Directors of the Comgpany be and are hereby authorised 1o complede and
dir all such acts and things (Incheding executing all such documents as may be required)
as they mey consider expadient or mecesaary or In the interests of the Company to give
affect io the Proposed ARPT Mandate described in the Cincular.”

To transact any other business of which due nofice shall have been ghven in accordance
dance with the Companies Act, 1965.

By Order of the Board

YEOH CHONG EEAT (MIA Z736)
PUA LEI NGOR (MAICSA T049118)
Company Secretarias

Kuala Lurmpur
4 Mey 2009

{Resolution 8)
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NOTICE OF

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notes:

1. A member entitied to attend and vole at the meeting is entitled o appoint a proxy or proxdes to attend and wote i his
stead. A prooy may but need not ba a member of the Compamy. The provisions of Section 145(1){b) of the Companies
Act, 1965 shall not apply to the Company.

2, Whens a membear appoints two (2) or more proodes, he shall specity the proportion of his shareholdings 1o be represanted
by each proxy.

3. The instrumant appointing a proxy shall be in writing undar the hand of the appaintar or of his attormey duly autharised
in writing or, If the appointor i a corporation, gther under s common sadl of under the hand of an officer or attomaey duly
authorised.

4. The instrument appointing a prosy and the power of attomey (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy thereof shall
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at Suite 11,14, Level 11, Menara Weld, 76 Jalan Raja Chulan, S0200
Kuala Lumpur not ess than forty-eaght (48) hours bafors the firme s for holding this mesting or at any adioummant thens
of.

Explanaiory Motes on Special Business:
1. Resolution 7

This proposed resclution, if pessed, will allow the Directors of the Company to lsswe and allot shares upon such terms
and conditions and for such puposes as the Direciors may, in their absolute discredion, deem fit, provided that the aggregete
numbar of sharas isswed pursuant o this resolution does not excead 10% of the lotal Bsued share capital of the Company
al tha fime of issue. This autharity, unlass revoked or vaned at a general meating, will axpins at the sconckesion of tha naxt
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

2. Resolution &

This Resolution, if passed, will authorise the Company andéor its subsidianies 1o antar info recurrant related party ransactions
of & revanue or Irading nalure, particulars of which are &% sel oul in the Circular 1o Shareholders of the Company
dated 4 May 2008 despatched together with the Annual Report. This authority, unless revoked or vared by the Company
in 8 general meeting, will axpire at the naxt Annual General Meeting of tha Compamy.
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STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING NOTICE

OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

1. Directors standing for re-election at the Fifth Annual Ganeral Meeting of tha Company
The Direciors retiing pursuant 1o Aficle 89 of the Company's Arices ol Association and seeking re-alection are as follows:

| Mr Seo Ak Leong
il Br Lol Hemg Sewn
ii  Mr Les Chong Hos

Datads of the abovenamed Desciors are S out on pages 6 1o 7 of this anmesl rapon whike thair secuilies holdings in s
Company ara sat out on page 32 of this Annual Fepor.
2. Datails of attendance of Directors at Board of Dirsctors’ Meatings

Detalls of attendance of Direciors a8t Board mastings held In the financlal year ended 31 Decembear 2008 ara sat oul In the
Statement of Corporate Gowernence on Page 14 of this Annual Report.

3. Date, time and place of the Fifth Annual General Meeting

The Fifth Annual General Mesting of the Company i3 scheduled to be held at the Leksamana Ballmom, Lewel 3, Holel
Ammada, Lorong Litara G, Section 52, 46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor on Tuesday, 26 May 2009 at 10.00 a.m.
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GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD (654188-H)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
FORM OF PROXY

Nurmbar of ordinary

shares held
e
ol
being a member of GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD, hereby appoint

of

of fading Rimher

ol

or falling himher, the CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETIMNG as my/our prosy to wole for mahes on my'owr behalf at the Fitth Annual
Genaral Maating of the Company o ba haeld at tha Laksamana Balimom, Lavel 3, Hotal Ammada, Lorong Ltara C, Section 52,
45200 Petaling Jaya, Selangar on Tuesday, 26 May 20050 at 10.00 a.m. or al any adioummant thareof.

MyOur Proooyies) sdane o vole as ndicated below:-

Mo, Resolutlons For Againsi

1. |To recahve the Audited Financlsl Stetemerts for the financial year anded
31 Decembear 2008 and the Heports of the Direcions and Awditors” thareon,

2. | To appronag the D-I]I'I‘I‘lll'lt'l.'.lT Dhractons’ feas in respect of tha financial yasar
anded 31 Decamiber 2008.

To re-alact Mr Seo Ak Leong as Director.

To re-slact Mr Loi Hen Sawn as Dinsclor.

To re-alect Mr Lee Chong Hoe aa Director.

A

To re-appaint Massrs Horwath as Auditors of the Compary.
SPECLAL BUSINESS

7. |Ordinary Ragolutlon 1
To authonise Directors 3 lssua shares pursuant to Saction 1320 of the
Compenies Act, 1885.

8. | Ordinary Resolution 2
Proposed Renewal of Shemreholders’ Mandale for Recusrent Related Farty
Transactions of a revenus or trading naturs.

(Plsase indicate with a * / " in the space provided on how you wish your vole 1o be cast. If no specific direction as 1o volting is
givien, Uhe proegy will vole or abstain al hisher discretion.)

Dierted this day of i

SignalureCommeon Seal of Member

1. A mamber antitled to attend and vala at the mesting i antitled 1o appoind 4 proxy of proxies o
attend and vote In hig stead. A proxy may bul need not be a member of the Company. The
prowisions of Section 1431){b) of the Companies Act, 1965 shall not apply 1o the Company.

2 Where a mamber appoints teo (2} or more proedes, he shall specify the proportion of his
shareholdings to be represerted by each proxy.

Tha insirumen! appolnting & preogy shall Be in wiiting under the hand of the appointsr or of his
aftomeay duly authorsed In witing or, If the appolntor ks a corporation, afther wnder fg commian
seal or under the hand of an officer or stiomey duly authdsised.

4. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attomey or ather authority (if amy) under
which it 15 sigéed or a cedified or office copy of such powear of attomeay shall beé deposited at the
Raegistared Offica of the Company af Sudle 11.14, Lewal 11, Menara Wald, 76 Jalan Raja
Chulan, 50200 Kuata Lurmpur not less than lorty-alght (48) hours before the fime sad for holding
this meeling or &t any adjoumment therecf.



COMPANY SECRETARY STAMP

GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD
(B54188-H)

SUITE 11.1A, LEVEL 1
MENARA WELD

76 JALAN RAJA CHULAN

20200 KUALA LUMPUR



GEFUNG HOLDINGS BERHAD ws41884

Suite E-10-06, Level 10, Block E, Plaza Mont’ Kiara
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Malaysia

Tel : 603-6201 7786
Fax : 603-62017286
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